Southgate City Council Agenda

Council Chambers
Wednesday December 6, 2017

6:30pm Work $tudy Session

1. Officials Reports
2. Audit Presentation
3. Discussions regarding agenda items.

7:00pm  Regular Meeting

Roll Call:
Minutes:

Pledge of Whlegiance

Colovos, Denman, Farrah, George, Graziani, Rauch, Zamecki.

1. Work Study Session Minutes dated November 15, 2017.

2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes dated November 15, 2017.

$cheduled Persons in the Audience:

Consideration of Bids:
$cheduled Hearings:

Communications *A® -

1

2.
3.
4

oSN dm

Memo from ACA/Finance Director; Re: Audit FY 2016/2017
Memo from Director of Public Safety; Re: Bid Waiver/Purchase Approval
Memo from Administrator; Re: FY 2017 CDBG funds
Memo from DPS Director; Re: Resolution Request - Annual Permit Renewal
a. Special Events A-18154
b. Pavement Restoration - A-18124
c. Maintenance - A-18069
Memo from Administrator; Re: Renewal of the Expert Technology, LLC Contract
Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Plan Commission
Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Plan Commission
Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointment to Board of Zoning Appeals
Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointment to Library Commission

Communications *B” — (Receive and File)

Ordinances:

Old Business:

New Business:

Unscheduled Persons in the Audience:

Claims & Accounts: Warrant # 1342 - see warrant

Adjournment:

9@@7% J%

Janice M. Ferencz, City Clerk

Page 2
Page 4
Page 7
Page 8

Page 32
Page 37
Page 38
Page 39
Page 40



JOSEPH C. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -
Mayor JOHN GRAZIANI
JANICE M. FERENCZ Council President
City Clerk MARK FARRAH
JAMES E. DALLOS SHERYL DENMAN
Treasurer KAREN E. CGEORGE
. BILL COLOVOS
City nf Southgate DALE W. ZAMECK)
NORMA J. WURMLINGER iLUE S L s e
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: David Angileri, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Directorm
DATE: November 30, 2017
RE: Audit FY 2016/2017

Under separate cover, you have previously received the Audit from Plante & Moran.
The matter will also have been reviewed during your work-study session.

Therefore, it is recommended that the City Council adopt a resolution, which accepts
and approves the Audit for FY 2016/2017. Also due to GASB #54 (Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions) the City Council is required to
restate the fund balance as follows:

General Fund

Nonspendable Prepaids $ 27,980
Restricted
Unspent property tax — P&F Pension  $ 202,063
Low income housing $ 9,163
Recreation $ 45,000
Building Dept. $ 3727

Committed County Property Tax Chargeback’s $ 289,000
page 2

14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 « 734-258-3022 » FAX: 734-246-1414



Computer Software Acquisition

Assigned
Workers Compensation

Severance Reserve
Future Working Capital

Capital Projects Funds

Committed Police Cars
Property Acquisition
Fire Rescue
Fire Pumper
Assigned

Capital Projects

$ 2,635

$ 330,000
$ 687,500
$ 300,000

$290,306
$115,116
$ 10,000
$350,000

$ 225,837

Your favorable consideration of this matter is therefore requested.

page 3



MEMO

To:  Honorable Mayor Joseph Kuspa
From: Office of the Director of Public Safety

Re:  Request for Waiver of bid/Purchase approval

Date: 11/28/2017
Dear Mayor,

The Police Department is in need of replacing its Departmental Shotguns. The
Remington 870 Shotguns that we presently have are over 30 years old and have served us
well. The department armorer’s have indicated that these weapons are beginning to have
malfunctions and critical parts are breaking and in need of replacement, and the cost for
these parts are increasing. Furthermore, we would not want these weapons to
malfunction at a critical time when an officer was in need of this weapon.

C.M.P. Distributors (Lansing, ML) allowed us to test a Benelli tactical shotgun at our
recent outdoor training. The firearms instructors reported back to the administration that
all officers reported that the Benelli is by far a superior weapon providing rounds at a
much faster rate than the pump action weapons.

The department is recommending purchasing eight Benelli M2 tactical shotguns #11041,
along with the accessories attached in the bid quote. The total cost for the shotguns and
accessories would be $11,209.20. C.M.P. Distributors (Lansing, ML) has offered us a
trade-in program for our used shotguns and other used weapons. They will purchase the
24 Remington 870 12 gauge shotguns at $125.00 each, as well as all of the listed used
department weapons (see quote for breakdown) for a total credit of $5100.00 towards the
new purchase. After the trade-in of $5100.00, our final cost would be $6,109.20.

It is my recommendation that the purchase of the Departmental Shotguns be awarded to
CMP Distributors Lansing M1, in the amount of $6,109.20. This purchase will be made
utilizing Federal Forfeiture dollars. This purchase is allowed by the rules that govern the
use of these funds. With your concurrence, I respectfully request this item be placed on
the City Council’s agenda for the meeting scheduled on December 6, 2017 for purposes
of a waiver of bid request and purchase approval.

Sincerely,
Quipg M. Sties

Jeffrey M Smith
Director of Public Safety

cc; City Administrator, Finance Director, Police Chief, Public Safety Commission (7), file page 4



16753 Industrial Parkway QUOTE

Lansing, Ml 48906

Phone# 5177210970 L UL
TCTTrTEETy > F 517-721-0974 8/3172017 5373
Bill To Ship To
Southgale Police Department Southgate Police Depariment
4710 Reaume Pkwy 4710 Reaume Pkwy
Southgate, MI 48175 Southgate, Ml 48175
Sales Rep Account # Terms Expiration Date Shipping Terms
CMP 1533 Net 30 1273112017
Description Qty Cost Total
Benelli M2 Tactical Sholgun #11041, 12 gauge, 18.5" Barrel, ;] 1.199.00 9,592.00T
Black Synthetic Stock, Pistol Grip, Ghost ring Sights and 7+1
Magazine Capacity
Streamlight §9901 12ga Extended Mag Tube Tactical Mount 8 16.85 135.60T
Bracket (M-3, M-3 LED and M-6)
Streamlight 88058 ProTac Railmount 1L 8 86.45 691.60T
Streamlight 88066 Protac Railmount HL-X 1000 lumen, fixed 8 98.75 790.00T
mount for Picalinny rail, uses 2-3Volt batteries
**Less Trade in Weapons**
Used Remington 870, 12 gauge Shotguns -24 125.00 -3,000.00T
Used Mossberg 12GA Tactical Shotguns -4 100,00 -400.00T
Remington Model 700 with scope, sling and blpod -1 400.00 -400.00T
Pneu Dart Gun, model 710 -1 25.00 -25.00T
Dart Gun -1 25.00 -25.00T
Marlin Model 25 -1 715.00 -75.00T
Martin Modeal 60 -1 75.00 -75.00T
Remington Model 7400 Rifle -1 125.00 -125.00T
Mossberg Madel 183K -1 25.00 -25.00T
WASR AK -1 300.00 -300.00T
Shipping & Handling Terms: Sales Tax (0.0%)
- Freight to be added at time of shipment
- Ships UPS Ground Total
This is a quotation on the goods named, subject to the conditions noted below:
1. Pricing Is good for 30 days unless otherwise noted.
2. Please Include the quote number on ali correspondence to insure proper pricing when ordered.
3. To accept this quotation, please sign and return.
Page 1 pageS

Customer Signature



16753 Industrial Parkway

QUOTE

W Lansing, MI 48906
' : v P Phone # 5177210970 b —
EEOTMETTETYy ¢ 5177210074 B312017 | 5373
Bill To Ship To
Southgate Police Depariment Southgate Police Department
4710 Reaume Pkwy 4710 Reaume Pkwy
Southgale, MI 48175 Southgate, Ml 48175
Sales Rep Account # Terms Expiration Date Shipping Terms
CMP 1533 Net 30 12/31/2017
Description Qty Cost Total
30 Caliber Carbine -2 150.00 -300.00T
Smith and Wesson Stainless Reviover -1 150.00 ~150.00T
Walther PPK Pistol -2 100.00 -200.00T
Shipping & Handling Terms: Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
- Freight to be added at time of shipment
- Ships UPS Ground Total $6,109.20
This is a quotation on the goods named, subject to the conditions noted below:
1. Pricing s good for 30 days unless otherwise noted.
2, Please include the quote number on alf correspondence to Insure proper pricing when ordered.
3. To accept this quotation, please sign and return,
page 6

Page 2
Customer Signatura




JOSEMI G RLSPA

Vayor

JANICE ML FERENCA

Ciry Clerk

JANES B DALL
Treasurer

OS5

Memorandum

To:

From

Date:

Re:

Ak
City af Sonthpate

NORMA LWLURMIINGER
MESNICTPAE BULILIMNG

Honorable City Council Members

John J. Zech, City Administrator Cm%'

November 27, 2017

FY 2017 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funds

-CITY COUNCIL -
JOHN GRAZIANI
Council President
MARK FARRAH
SHERYL DENMAN
KAREN E. GLORGE
BILL COLOVOS
DALE W, ZAMECK!]
PHILLIP J RAUCH

Earlier this year, the Administration recommended and the City Council approved through the public
hearing process that $74,475.00 be set aside for the demalition of 16100 Fort Street, a building that had
been declared dangerous through the State Statute. Subsequently that property was purchased, rezoned

to Conditional Zoning and is in the process of being rehabilitated by its new owners.

The Administration, would like to use these funds for the purchase and installation of a play-scape that
will complement the recently purchased play-scape for Rotary Park, which is an eligible park under HUD's

rules for the COBG Program.

Therefore, the Administration respectfully requests the City Councit call a public hearing to be held on
December 20, 2017 at 7:00pm to discuss this matter.

If you have any questions about this request, please contact me,

Cc:

Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa

Dustin Lent
David Angileri
Joan Hennessey

page 7

14400 DINSTOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHGATE, MACTHG AN 48195 « TA4238-3020 » FAN: 734-246-1414



@ity of Southnate

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

14719 Schafer Court * Southgate, Michigan 48195
Ph: (734) 258-3079 « Fax: (734) 246-1333

Memorandum

To: The Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council
From: Robert Tarabula, DPS Director %r)’/

Date: November 27, 2017

Re: Resolution Request:

Annual Permit for Special Events —A-18154
Annual Pavement Restoration Permit ~ A-18124
Annual Maintenance Permit —A-18069

| respectfully request that the City Council pass a blanket resolution of approval for
the above listed resolutions which:

a) agrees to fulfill all permit obligations and conditions for the current year

b) tothe extent allowed by law, indemnifies, hold harmless and defends Wayne
County and its officials and employees against any and all damage claims,
suits or judgments of any kind or nature arising as a result of the permitted
activity

¢) designates and authorizes Robert Tarabula, Director of Public Services to sign
the permit on behalf of the City of Southgate.

If you have any questions, please contact me. | would appreciate your favorable
consideration of this request.

RT/sb

Enclosure

page 8



PERMIT OFFICE

33808 MICHIGAN AVE
WAYNE, Mi 45184,
PHONE (734) 595-6504
FAX {734) 595-6356

72 HOURS BEFORE ANY
CONSTRUCTION. CALL
Various Staff
{734) 595-6504, Ext: 2009

FOR INSPECTION

PROLIECT NAME
SOUTHGATE - SPECIAL EVENTS

LOCATION
VARIOUS
PEAMIT HOLDER
CITY OF SOUTHGATE
14400 DIX TOLEDO ROAD
SOUTHGATE, Ml 48195
CONTACT
AOBERT TARABULA
DESCRIPTION CF PERMITTED ACTIVIT

PERMIT Nc

1SSUE DATE EXPIRES
1/1/2018/12/31/2018
WAYNE COUNTY REVEW No HORK CROER
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES
PERMIT TO CONS TRUCT, OPERA TE, USE AND/OR MAINTAIN

0 CITYTWP
SOUTHGATE

CONTRACTOR

CONTALCT

<BLANK>

(734) 258-3078
{72 HOURS BEFORE YOU DIG, CALL MISS DIG 1-800482-7161, www.missdig.org)

TO ALLOW TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF CERTAIN LOCAL AND COUNTY AROADS FOR A SPECIFIED PERIOD OF TIME IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL
GENERAL AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT.

AEFER TO ATTACHEMENT: ANNUAL SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT FOR MUNICIPALITIES TO CONGUCT PARADES, BLLOCK PARTIES,
MARATHONS, CELEBRATIONS AND FESTIVALS,

PERMIT TO INSTALL BANNERS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY. EACH REQUEST FOR A BANNER SHOULD BE SUBMITTED ONE
MONTH PRIOR TO INSTALLMENT FOR APPROVAL.
PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHMENT: ANNUAL PERMIT FOR MUNICIPAL BANMNERS

PERMIT HOLDER SHOULD CONTACT/INFORM THE LOCAL POLICE, HOSPITAL, FIRE MARSHAL, SCHOOL AND ANY OTHER LOCAL AGENCIES
ARE/MAY BE AFFECTED BY THIS ROAD CLOSURE THREE {3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO SCHEDULED CLOSURE.

THE PEAMIT HOLOEA SHOULD CONTACT THE WAYNE COUNTY TRAFFIC OFFICE AT {734, 955-2154 THREE (3) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY

CLOSURE.

THE CONTRACTOR/PERMIT HOLDER WILL SET UP AND MAINTAIN ALL BARRICADING AND SIGNS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN
MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (HTTP-/MUTCD FHWA DOT GOV} AND WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PERMIT

HOLDER

ALL ATTACHMENTS ARE INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AS PART OF THIS PERMIT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY T | DEPOSITOR "APPROVED PLANS PREPARED BY
PERMIT FEE SR soc0 |
PLANREVIEW FEE o.z:. $a.00 (1 "PLANS APPROVED BY OATE PLANS APPROVED
PAAK FEE. $0.00
OTHERFEE. . . . ... ... 5000 | ! o 2018
BOND... . ... S000 REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS
INSPECTION DEPOSIT $0.00 GENERAL CONDITIONS
OTHER BOND 3000 | | ETTER OF CAEDIT DEFOSITO = = ﬁmﬁ'ﬁ :L?TAI'EJ SSPEC IAL EVENTS FOR
TOTAL COSTS $0.00 ANNUAL BANNER PERMIT ATTACHMENT FOR
| MUNICIPALITIES
l | SAMPLE COMMUNMTY AESOLUTION
[ . i I | AULES, SPECIFICATIONS AND PROCEDURES
TOTAL CHECK AMOUNT FOR PERMIT CONSTRUCTION - AVAILABLE
ONLINE AT
$0.00 www. wiynecounly com/dps_ enginteanng,_cpolfice him
CASHIER DATE
112018 PERMIT VALID DALY i ACCOMPANED

In consideration of the Pemmit Holder and Coniracior
Mainlan withint the Road Right of Way, County Easem D
and Sratemants fied with the Parmit Dtfica which am imagral to and made pait of 1 Perma. The Genees! Condiions as wall as any 7

agreeng 1o abwis and conlonn wilh & the terms and condiions harein, 3 Petm i3 hereby ssued 10 the above named to Construct, Operate, Use andlor
entt, and'or County Property  The permitad work describad above shail be accomplished in sccordance with the Appeogvod Flans, Maps. Spediicaiions
red Attach araincorporaled as pan of this Pemat.

WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

RAOBEAT TARABULA
FEAMI™ HOLDER / AUTHORIZED AGENT

:BLANK, - o o
CONTRACTOR | AUTHORIZED AGENT

FHEPAREIpa ge 9

VALIDATED BY  Ms Jamwce Clarks

AT



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division - Permit Office

Conditions & Limitations of Permits

Plan Apy and Specificaii Al work perfi d under the permit thall be dune in ccomtance with the Approved plans. specificanons. mags. e tpecial conditinns fiked with the County 35 shatl comply
with Wayne County Specifications, as defined 1 the current ey Comnte Ridcs ipeuifivamy ol Braveture . o L semet ©amy, ey clued 2t n anschmen 1o this permit, the W Sy Stgdynd Pluns .
Ciom Cemypigtion, and the Styndfued Spey iihuations Fier Cour - 35 modified by WCDPS Specual Provisns, and other WCDPS specifications. Any situstion of problem which uecuss 35 3 1esult of the

CORSUUCHGR, S pEsMion. uie andhor tnsintenance of the tility @ the g -Gf-way 3nd s ot covered by the approvest plans nor by the Cousty s curer Standards and Specifications shall be tesolved by the Permit Holder as
direzied and approved by the Permit Oice. Any significam change I the plans must be approved by the Permit Office and is suthorized orly when 4n approved addendum is obeiined from the Perms Office

il"tt::'1 The Permir Holder shall be responsibie for all fees and cesis incurred by the County in connedtion with the Fernlt and shall deposs prymenl for fees and cosis a3 determined by the Couary 3¢ the Iime the permil ks
o

Bond' ‘The Permit Holder thall furnish a bond bn cash er Certefied check in an amouru ceplibie o the County to g perte uater the conditions of ¢ permit. The County may use all or aay portion of the
tond which shall be scxztsary tn cover aay expense, inchuding inspection costs o damage incurred by the Cuunty thaiugh the graniing of the permd. Should ahe bond be insulficient (o coves Lhe espenses and damages
meured by the Caunty, the Pesron Holer shall pay nuch deficiency upon tilling by the County. If the tond amouns exceods the experss and damages incurrad by the County. he excess portion will be rewrned 1o the

Deposior. The excest performance bt provaded for herein, when it ¢arnot be resumed. shall be depesited o the County Rorad Fund and become a part tharol, unless chimed by the Depositar withw one year of the date

of satbsfactory campletion of the c i d by Lhe permit.

Inqurance. The Peetnit Holder shatl tumish groof of habatiey and property damage imsurance in the form am| amounts accepatle to the Jounty with Wayne County named as an insured party. The Permit Holdet shalt

minin that insurarece umil she permit is released, revoked or cancetled by the County.

Indempification / Hold Marmiess: Sub-Section | herein appbes to al] Permit Holdery exceps Municipatinies, Sub-Section 2 herem applies wwMuneipaltics only.

! Torthe extent ailvwed by law. the Permit Holder jhall inderunily, hodd kammlest and defend Wayne County, is Department € Public Semess. its officlals and smplayees sgaust any and af) claims, suits and judgmenms 1o
Wwhich the County, the Depanmeny. ks officials and employees May be subjert and for aff costs and actua) areamey fees which enty be innumed o accoust of inpury 1o persans or damage (o poperty, includng property of
the County, whether due 10 negligence of the Permit Holder or 1 the jowt megligence of the Permit Holder snd the County. aruing ow of 2ay and 2] work pezformed under the pesmut. of in connection with work not
uthorized by the permin, nr resuliing fram failure to comply with the termes of the permit of Wusesg out of the continued esitence -¢ the work Podiat that s the wbgert of the permii Thas hod hamless provision mus
not be coatirued a5 3 wirver of any governmental immuniy by the County

T T the extent 2 coved by law, the Munlcipaluy a4 Permit Hokder shalt hold harmless and defend Wayne County. its Depanment of Publi Services, g5 officials and employess, for the Munscipality's own neglig
10103 3013, e, of omidso i and the acls ertors, or omussns ol any af iy emplayees, oa accouwnt of njury ta perions of damse 1o propenty. inchuding property of te County, arsing =t of any and all work
pefunned under the permit, o ; cornection wih wark il Juthprized by ihe permat. or rssuking from falfure to comply with the tlemuof1be poemu or ansing ou of the continued exiftence af whek product that o the
subject of the permit. Sub-secrian | ahuve applies ) contractors, subcommctors, coesuliants, o 3yents of the Municipalicy Tius bok! hamicss ProvISER must Aat be consurved as 3 waver < any govemmenta) gnmunty
by the Cruny or the Munieipality's. as provaded by #aiutz or modified by coun decsns.

Permnit on Sile: The Permit Hobder shatl keep available 2 copy ef the perma and any aisocuted approved plans on sle duemg permitted activries

Nalifleation for Start and Completion of Work_ The permut shall noy become aperstive wnil a3 been fully executed by the County. The Permeit Holder shatl noify the County before stanting v nsirucion and shall notify

ihe Ciaumy when wurk Is completed, The Permuc Holder of ther Tepresencative shall have coples of whe executed perrmit and approved plans o thew possessan an the ok site a1 all tmes.

1 The Pt Holer shall provade af least thyee {3tdays advanced natxe. exciuding Saturdays. Sundays and holidays, to the Permut Olfice jrior i the ¢ of any p i AR g 2 START OF
WORK NOTIFICATION form by ma), fag or e-mail. [ cenain mstances, additional notice may be requited by Lhe Permic Office. In te ever thal FORMRICTIN work ceases for 3 perand cf tome, then the Permut Hi ider
shall natify the Wayne County Lspector at least 24 hours PriOT 10 RESUMING work.

2, The Permie Holder shail comply with all requirements of the Miss Dig Siatute, MCL §450.701 ¢t soq., a5 2mended., The Permit Holder shall cad “AUSE DIG” w1800t 4327161, at least 7T howr, exchidipg Saturdays,
Sandays and holidays, bt noi more than tweniy-one (21} calendar days, before sasting sy underground work, The Permit Holder atsumes 311 respansibiliey for damage v or interruption of undecgrourd ptilitses,

3. The Pernit Holder shall call Wayne County Depariment of Public Services® Traffic Opcraticns Office 31 (734) 9552054, at deast 72 ot pror, excluding Saturdays. Sundays znd holidsys, bus not mone than Iwemy-one

{21) calendar days, belore staning any underpround work in the viinity of any waffic sipral equi cwhed, op or ted by Wayne Couny
Selety. The Permis Holder agrees hat al) work wider the perrit shal. be perfarmed w1 a safe manner and 10 heep the area affected by the permii in 1 1ale condgion wail the werk it completed and accepied by the Couaty
The Permit Hokier shatl furnfsh, iatall and mainsals 2l meressary iffic coatrols and procection wiich are in accontance with the current pu L i " 1 Mgy (MUTCD), The Permii Holder sia))

ceaduct all activities and maintain a1l facilities 15 set farth in the PETTTII 401 3 MANDEY 50 a5 A 10 damage, wpair. wnsTfere with, o obsinec apublic road of ceate a foreseeabhe itk of harm to the imveling public. The Permin
Halder shall comply with an applicable DSHA 2nd MIOSHA requirements.

Underground Utltitles: The Permit Halder shall contact ab) usility owiwrs regarding their (acilities pnor 1o stning work and shall comply with all appticatle provisions of Act 53, Public Acis of 1974, 13 amended. Wame
Couaty makes no wartanty either expressed or implied 25 10 the condition or suitsbility of sbsurfzce conditines or any existing faciliy wiuch ruay be d durng an on. The p absence of utllivas is
besed o the beat informytion available and Whe County is not responsible for the accuracy of ths Informatian. The Pervait Holder assums all respoasibility for the intemuption and damage to underground wilities, The
Permit Holder i ¢ for propes disposal, in acy & with curvent regubdtions. of any matenial excavated from within the nghi-of-ny. Sech materials include, withaut Emiaiin, soils o proundwater contaminated
by peuviown produns ol tiher pollatunts asociated with sires identified by the MDEQ or reparted on approprize release forms for undergrood StoTage Lanks.

Astigrability, The permit is neither ransforsble ror assignable wubou the writien congent of the County

Limitation of Permit: The Applicant and the Peamit Holder thall be responsible for obtaining and shall weure ANy Permils OF PMIINON nectsiary of fequired by bw from Sute. federal or other local guvermmentsi igencaes
2nd jurisdrtiong, compartions or individuals. These inchude, withous limitarion, those periaining 10 drains, intand Lakes ang streams, wotlands, wondlands, fluod plains, filling, noise regulation and hours of eperation. lisuance
ofa Wayne County permit does it authorize activities stherwise regulatey by State, fedenal or vzl apencies.

Acress of Other Vehicks' The Permit Holder gull, at 21l kmes possible, muintain 3 minimam of oge acceptable Jctess W all abanting orcupied properties, driveways and side ftrests unless Qtherwise specified on the
pproved plns. The Permi Holder shall notify all owners or ocrupanis of pruperties whose access may be temporarity disrupred during the pemmted work, The Socil police, fue or emerzency service agencizs shall define
acceptable aocess. The Pormin Hulder shall provide signing and other Imptovements necestary to ensure adequate access uniit te roadway, diveway or side street 1 restored. The Pennit Hokder shalf ondyer &l aperstions to
15 10 minimite inconveniency o abuiling propeny owners. Wayne County reserves the nght lo dy resmmict the progress of work by the Permit Holder based on e faie of roadway and right-of-way resioration,
including permanent or temporery pavement Wayne County may sequlre that work be suspended .1l satishactory backfilling of open westhes er excavalion; has been completed and drivewayy, side streets and dranage
restyred

Restaration: The Permic Mokder agrecs io resiore the County road and toad nght-of-way. County draun easement or Counly park propeny =1 a condition equal to or better (hap 18 condimn before work under the permit
begast. If the Permia Holder f3ils 10 sausfaciondy resiore the peratitted work ares, Wayte County may takz all pracucal acions pecessary 1o povide feasarably safe and convenient public travel, presenvation of the raadway
and deinage, preventmn of soll erosion amd sedimentation, and elininanon of b 10 abuiing propeny owners caused by the permitted a:tvity, Security 1 the form of cash, 3 certifiad check or twety bond ghatt be
required (o socure the tast of restortng Lhe disturbed portion of the right-ar way 1o an accepiable safe condition. The amoens of the secunty shifi be detetinined by the Pemic Office. I the evend that a suspension of work will
be protracred or that the work witl not be completed by the Pemsl Hobder, the Permi Holder thas] resore the vight-af way 15 3 condiien umiler © the condwion that exised Prior 0 wanee of the permir

Acceptancs: Actepance by the Counly of wack performed does not relieve the Permut Holder of full resporsibility for work performed or the presence of the pormitted faciliy. The Pennit Holder scknowladges thar the
County hat ng batilay for the presence of the Permit Helder's faciliy locaied withun the County road right-of. way. County deawn e3sement of Cuumy park property.

Perrait Expirstion snd Extensian of Time Al work authorzed bry the permic shalk ke compieted (o the g faction of the Permit Oice onor befors e expiration dxte specified in the patic Any request for en extension
of time for completon shall be on o complerest County fomm and shall demorunite pood Cuse 1+ grantsag the requen Adkd ! ey miy be imposad 25 2 condition of an extension of time due tn seasona)
limitations or other corsiderations. These additonal fequirements may include, withou! limitaion. changes 10 materiats 01 CORRCION methods, reesbksbment of fees, bonds, depasits and insurance requiements,
Responsibility: The design, consmuctan, operaton and mainenarre =f all work covered by the permit shall be a1 the Perirut Holder's expense winh the esctpina thil the Pamdt Hobder will mot be respomsible for
mainiaining 13 widenings o¢ sumitar Facilities whach become part of the Courcy roadway.

Revoation: The permit may be suspended or revoked at the will of the County Upox order o f the County. the Permit Hokder shall survende the PErmir, czzse operations and remave, aker uf feloeaie, 31 their expense, the
fucalittes for which the permit wes granied, The Permit Holder expressly waives any sight w laim damages for cemp 0 liing Bum e rewcation of the pemit,

Violatlon. The County may dectare the permit noll and void If the Permit Hokder violatet the tesms of the permit. The Couny may require immediaie removal af the Permic Hokder s facilities and restoration of the County
Froperty, of the County may remove the Bacilities and resiore te County properry of the Pesmit Holder's expense. The Peemil Hokler agreesihat in the evert of a violation of the yerms of the permit of in the evers Lhe work
Authorized by the permut bt not sausfactorily completed by the permit expiration daie, the County may we all or any porwn of te perfotnince bond to resiore the County roud right of-way, drin exsement, wasiewster
farility or park prypeny as necessary for reasonably safe and efficient Peraions and mai . of o J tnary procedures as requirat 80 akhwe fedsonably safe and efMiclent operaton of the
County facibry.

Inspection and Testhng of Malerists; Wayne Couny reserves the right of inspectiun and e texting of materisls by its uthorized represai tives ol all permilied activilues andAw artivities within the road rightol way,
County owned £roperty or within 2 Cownty drain easement. Al items wentified by the final sspection shall be msoived pror 10 refease of Ue pesmis, Adl maenals and methods utitized during the course of the suthorized
perrmic work thall meei the requirements of the currem MBOT Standunt Specdbegtions f-r Cunnn v as modified by Waynhe County Specut Pramswns, Standand Plans for Permit Consurucyion and this manua. The Permi
Holer shalt reimbusse Wayne Couny for all required [npections and lesting of marenats.

whgmerning praclice.  Any eno:s i the plans that become evident afier mu.m:e of 3 permil, and which change the scope of penmitred sark, are tubject to review and may be grounds for revocaing uf the pomiit. The

Drainage: Drauuage shatl not be altered 1o fiow info the mazd ARRL-Df-way of ruad driinage system wiless approved by Wayns County
Permit Holder Compliance: The Permit Holdey shall abide by the conditions and limiani t o the perail and all other condition: luted within te WCDPS Rules. Specifications and Procedures for Construcuion
Pernits. The application of sny work endcriaken under the permit thall constitule the Permit Holder's agreement 1o the Provision.




Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division - Permit Office

Annual Special Events for Municipalities
Road Closure/Detour Guidelines

An Annual Permit granling permission to temporarily close a County road for a reasonable fength of time for a
parade, marathon, celebration, festival or similar aclivity, or to use a County road as a detour for traffic around
such aclivity taking place on a non-County road may be issued by lhe Permil Office to a governing body of a
city, incorporated village or township.

A permit, granting authorization 1o close County roads and to set detours over County roads may be issued if
an annual Special Events Permit was previously executed wilh an associated blanket resolution. For each
event, the Permit Holder shall submit a written request at least ten (10) business days prior to the
commencement of a road closure. Each request shall be submitted on municipal letterhead and include the
following information:

a) The nalure of the activity for which the permit is requesled;

b) The dates and times it is proposed to close and reopen the County road to traffic;

¢) The roads and/or portions of roads to be closed;

d) The proposed detour route or routes, inciuding a map if necessary to clearly describe the proposed
detour,

The written request shal! be sent 1o the following offices:

Wayne County Permit Office Wayne County Division of Roads
33803 Michigan Ave Traffic Operations Office
Wayne Ml 48184 29300 Goddard Road

Romulus MI 48242
Upon approval of the request, a permil will be issue authorizing the special event activities.

Permit Conditions:

1. All roads temporarily closed under the permit shall be County iocal roads, as certified under Act 51, P.A.
1951, with residential fronlage exclusive of section line (mile roads), quarter section line (collector roads)
and border line roads.

2. Road closures authorized under the permil shall not be for the purpose of allowing privale commercial
activities such as advertising or the sale of goods, wares or produce.

3. The Permit Holder, at no expense to the County, shall provide any necessary police supervision.

4. Road closures authorized under the permit shall not have the elfect of depriving property which ;s nol
adjacent to the section of road being closed from continuous uninterrupled access 1o the main public road
system.

5. The closure or partial closure of the road and any detour roule selected shall allow alternative routes for
the reasonably sale and convenient movement of traffic. ;

6. Road closures authorized by the permit shall not exceed the approved duration, generally between 24 and
72 hours,

7. The Permit Holder shall, at no expense to the County, install, maintain and remove all traffic control
devices required for the temporary road closure and detour routes,

8. Al traffic control devices installed in conjunction with the road closure or partial closure and any detour
roule shall conform to the provisions of the current MMUTCD.

9. The Permit Holder shall, at its sole expense, immediately following canclusion of the permitted activity
clean up and remove any litler, debris, refuse, elc., placed or left in the right-of-way as a result of the
permitied activity. In the evenl that the Permit Holder fails to clean up as required, causing Wayne County
t0 do the cleanup work, the Permit Holder shall reimburse Wayne County any cosls incurred to restore the

right-of-way.
10. The Permit Holder acknowledges that the County may, at its sole discretion, deny any road closurs 11
proposed under the permit. age

Revised: October 7, 2008



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office
Banner Attachment for Municipalities
Guidelines

Pursuant to MCL §247.323, a parmit for installalion of any banner 1o be placed within or over Gounty road right-ol-
way may be issued lo a governing bady of a city, incorporated village or township. Commercial signs shall not be
permitled within the right-of-way of any road under the jurisdiction of the Wayne County.

A permit, authorizing the placement of banners within the County righl-of-way may be issued if an annual
Special Evenls Permit was previously executed with an associated blanket resolution. For each event,
the Permit Holder shall submit a written request at least ten (10} business days prior to the placement of
banner(s). Each request shall be submitted on municipal letterhead and include the following information:

a)  The activity in conneclion with which the banner is to be placed;

b)  The location of the proposed instaliation, including distance Io overhead tralfic control devices;
¢) A description of the banner, including any legend or symbol thereon;

d) The height of any overhead banner from the road surface to its lowest point;

€) The dales the banner will be erected and removed. This penod shall not excesd a time specified by
the Permit Office. An acceptable period of time for banners o be in place is a total of three (3} weeks,
except for Holiday decorations which may be In place for eight (8) weaks;

f}  Such other information as the Permit Office may deem necessary.

Upon approval of the request, a permit will be issue authorizing the special evenl aclivities.

Design & Placement Requirements

a)  Any banner shall be designed, installed and localed so as to avoid danger to those using the road or
undue interference with the free movement of traffic or maintenance operations.

b} Any banner shall be securely lastened so as to have a minimum battom height of 18 feet above the
surface of the traveled way, shall be placed no closer than 100 feet in advance of ffashing beacons
or traflic control signals and shall be placed so as to not obstruct a clear view of traffic lights, signals
or ather traffic control devices.

c) Banners shall not be attached lo trees.

d)  No banner shall have displayed therson any legend or symbol which may in any way be construed lo
advertise or otherwise promole the sale of or publicize any merchandise or cormmadity, or which may
tie construed to be political in nature.

€) No banner shall have displayed thereon any device that is or purperts to be an imitation of,
resembles or may be mistaken for a traffic control device or which attempls to direct the movement of
traffic.

f)  No banner shall be above ground figures, signs or olher struclures, objects or devices whether lit or
unlit.

@) Decorations shall not include llashing lights, refleclive materials or olher devices that may distract
motorists.
Permit Conditions

a) Any authorization may be revoked by the Permit Office if the banner placement becomes dangerous
to those using the road or unduly interferes with the free movement of traffic or maintenance

operalions.
b)  Thecity, village or township making application shall faithfully fulfill ail permit requirements.

An addendum authorization may be revoked by the Permit Office upon failure to comply with any permil conditions.

page 12

Revised: October 14, 2009



MODEL COMMUNITY RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF

WAYNE COUNTY PERMITS
Resolution No.
At a Regular Meeting of the (Name of
Community Governing Board) on (date), the following
resolution was offered:
WHEREAS, the (hereinafter the  “Community”)

periodically applies to the County of Wayne Depariment of Public Services, Engineering
Division Permit Office (hereinafter the “County”} for permits to conduct emergency
repairs, annual maintenance work, and for other purposes on local and County roads
located entirely within the boundaries of the Community, as needed from time to time to
maintain the roads in a condition reasonabiy safe and convenient for pubiic travel;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 51 of 1951, being MCL 247.651 ot seq., the County permits
and regulates such aclivities noted above and related temporary road closures;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the County granting such
permit (hereinafter the "Permit’), the Community agrees and resolves that;

Any work performed for the Community by a contractor or subcontractor will be solely as
a contractor for the Community and not as a contractor or agent of the County. Any
claims by any contractor or subcontractor will be the sole responsibility of the
Community. The County shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities by vendors
and contractors of the Community, or their subcontractors.

The Community shall take no unlawful action or conduct, which arises either directly or
indirectly out of its obligations, responsibilities, and duties under the Permit which results
in claims being asserted against or judgment being imposed against the County, and all
officers, agents and employees thereof pursuant to a maintenance contract. In the event
that same occurs, for the purposes of the Permit, it will be considered a breach of the
Permil thereby giving the County a right to seek and obtain any necessary relief or
remedy, including, but not by way of limitation, a judgment for money damages.

With respect to any activities authorized by Permit, when the Community requires
insurance on its own or its contractor's behalf, it shall also require that such policy
include as named insured the County of Wayne and all officers, agents and employees
thereof.

The incorporation by the County of this Resolution as part of a permit does not prevent
the County from requiring additional performance security or insurance before issuance
of a Permit.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shak, at no expense to Wayne
County, provide necessary police supervision, establish detours and post all necessary

page 13



signs and olher traffic control devices in accordance with the Michigan Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall assume full responsibiiity
for the cost of repairing damage done to the County road during the period of road
closure or partial closure.

This Resoiution shall continue in force from the date of execution until cancalied by the
Community or the County with no less than thirty (30) days prior written notice to the
other party. It will not be cancelled or otherwise terminated by the Community with
regard to any Permit which has already been issued or activity which has already been
undertaken.

The Community stipulates that it agrees to the terms of the County of Wayne permil at
the time a permit is signed by the Community’s authorized representative,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following individual(s) is/are authorized in their
official capacity as the Community’s authorized representative to sign and so bind the
Community to the provisions of any and all permits applied for to the Gounty of Wayne,
Department of Public Services Engineering Division Permit Office for necessary permits
from time to time to work within County road right-of-way or local roads on behalf of the
Community.

Name Title

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correclt copy of a resolution adopted
by the [Board of Trustees/City Council] of the
(name of Community), County of Wayne, Michigan, on

#305209-v2

page 14



Warren C. Evans
County Exerutive November 9, 2017

City Of Southgate
14400 Dix Toledo Road
Southgate, Ml 48195

RE: Annual Permit for Special Events - A-18154
Attention: Robert Tarabula

Enclosed is your Wayne County Annuai Permit for Special Events package. This annual permit
grants preliminary authorization to a municipality to

a) temporarily close a county road for a reasonable length of time for a parade,
marathon, festival or similar activity;

b) to use a county road as a detour for traffic around such activity taking place on a non-
county road.

) place a temporary banner within the County right-of-way;

In addition to the annual permit, the package also includes the following attachments, which are
incorporated by reference into the permit:

1. Annual Special Events Attachment for Municipalities
2. Banner Attachment for Municipalities

3. General Conditions and Limitations of Permits

4. Model Community Resolution

As a condition of the annual permit, the County requires that a governing body pass a blanket
resolution, effective for all permitted road closures for special events and instaliation of banners
planned throughout the year which

a) agrees to fulfill all permit obligations and conditions for the current year

b) to the extent allowed by law, hold harmless and defends Wayne County and its officials
and employees against any and all damage claims, suits or judgments of any kind or
nature arising as a result of the permitted activity.

c) designates and authorizes an appropriate official of the requesting municipality to sign
the permit on its behalf

Additionally, the Permit Office requires that each municipality provide a written request on
municipal letterhead at least (10) ten business days prior to the commencement of a road
closure and/or banner placement. The written request should include all required information as
specified in the appropriate attachments, “Annual Special Evenls for Municipalities” or “Annual
Attachment for Banners”. Upon approval, the permit office shall issue a permit authorizing the
special event actlivities.

Department of Public Services - Permit Office
33809 Michigun Avenue. Wayne, MI 49184 m Phone (734) 393.650:4 B Fux (734) §93-6336

page 15



For additional information on the Annual Permit for Special Events (Road Closure/Detour and
Banner Placement), please refer 10 Rule 11.4 published in the Wayne County, Rules,

Specifications & Procedures for Construction Permits.

This publication may be downloaded at

httg:llwww.waynecoung.com/dgslconstruction permits.htm

Please return the original permit, signed and dated by the person authorized and designated by
the resolution, along with a certified copy of the resolution consistent with the requirements
transmitted in this package. Type the name of the designated signer below the signature line
and submit these documents to:

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Permit Office
Attn: Ms. Janice Clarke
33809 Michigan Avenue
Wayne MI 48184

Once received, an executed copy will be returned to you for your files.

If you have any questions regarding this Annual Permit, please contact me at 734.595.6504,
extension 2002.

Sincerely,

/7

Janice Clarke
Permit Coordinator

C file
Atlachmenis:

Annual Permit

Annual Special Events Attachment for Municipalities
Banner Attachmen! for Municipalities

General Conditions and Limitations of Permits
Madel Community Resolution

page 16

Department of Pubi ¢ Seryvices = Permit Office
33800 Michigan Avenue, Wayne, MI 44184 & Phione (734) 393.6504 o Fax {734) 593-6356



PERMIT No

A-18124

ISSUE DATE EXPIRES

1/1/2018/12/31/2018

REVIEW No. WORK ORDER

PERMIT OFFICE
33809 MICHIGAN AVE
WAYNE, Mi 48184,
PHONE (734) 595-6504
FAX (734) 595-6356

72 HOURS BEFORE ANY PN tse

CONSTRUCTION, CALL : I
Varlous Staff WAYNE COUNTY

(734) 505-6604, Ext: 2009 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 79364
FOR INSPECTION PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OFERATE, USE ANYOR MAINTAIN =

PROUFET NAMF
SOUTHGATE PAVEMENT RESTORATION

CITYTWP

LOCATION
VARIOUS SOUTHGATE

PEAMIT HOLDER | coNtRACTOR
CITY OF SOUTHGATE
14400 DIX TOLEDOQ ROAD
SOUTHGATE, MI 48195

CONTACT CONTACT

~ ROBERT TARABULA {724) 258.3078 <BLANK> Y
{72 HOURS BEFORE YOU DIG, CALL MISS DIG 1-800-182.7181, wwv.misadig.org)

DESCAIPTION OF PERMITTED ACTIVIT

TO REPLACE AND REPAIR PAVEMENT CUTS DUE TO UTILITY AEPAIRS WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF VARIOUS ROADS IN WAYNE COUNTY
IN ACCORADANCE WITH THE WAYNE COUNTY RULES, SPECIFICATIONS AND PAOCEDURES MANUAL & WAYNE COUNTY STANDARD PLANS

FOR PERMIT CONSTRUGCTION.

AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE PEAMIT HOLDER SHALL SUBMIT WRITTEN NOTICE OF CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING
THE LOCATION AND DATE OF THE WORK ALONG WITH CONSTRUCTION PLANS TO THE PERMIT OFFICE FOR APPROVAL

THE FINAL AREA OF ANY PAVEMENT TO BE REPLACED AND/OR OVERLAID SHALL BE DETERMINED AND MARKED OUT BY THE COUNTY.

FOR EAGH PROJECT, ALL ACTUAL PLAN REVIEW AND INSPECTION COSTS, INCLUDING OVERTIME, SUPERVISION, TESTING OF MATERIALS
AND EMERGENCY WORK, IF REQUIRED, SHALL BE BILLED TO THE PERAMIT HOLDER ON A MONTHLY BASIS.

ANY ROAD CLOSURE SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN MANUAL OF TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.
HTTP//MUTCD.FHWA.DOT.GOV

THE ATTACHMENTS LISTED BELOW ARE INCORPORATED 8Y REFERENCE AS PART OF THE CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY DEPGSHOR APPROVED PLANS PREPARED BY

PERMIT FEE i 5000

PLAN REVIEW FEE, . Rl $0.00 PLANS APEROVED BY DATE PLANS APPROVED

PARK FEE ...\ oo 3000

OTHERFEE... .. . oo $0.00 1/1/2018

BOND 5000 REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

INSPECTION DEPOSIT ... ... e 50.00 GENERAL CONDITIONS

OTHER BOND $0.00 [ ETTER OF CREDIT DEPOSTO

TOTALCOSTS .. i $0.00 INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE ATTACHMENT
RULES, SPECIFICATIONS AND PROCEDURES
FOR PERAMIT CONSTRUCTION - AVAILABLE
ONLINE AT

TOTAL CHECR AMOUNT o Wi WapCCUNy. COMIDS_enginaerihg cpolica. him

CASHIER DATE
11112018 (PERMIT VALD WY, I ACCOUPANED

In consideration of the Perrit Holder and Contracior agroeing to abide and conform with aff the terms gnd conditons herem, a Pamil & boreby Bsued to the abave named to Consiruet, Operats, Lise and'or
Maintain within ihe Road Right of Way, County Easemen, and‘or Counly Property. The parmitied work descnbed abave shall be acomplished n accordance wih the Approved Pikns, Maps, Speoficabons
and Statenents fad with the Parmit Office wivch Rre ntegral ic and Mada part of ihis Permit. The Genaral Condiions a3 woll 25 any Required Altschments are incoip 1 85 part of s Permit.

WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

PREPARED BY

ROBEAT TARABULA .
PERMIT HOLOER / AUTHORIZED AGENT 17
page
<BLANI> [IATE VAL'DATED BY  Ms Jarice Clarke OATE

CONTRACTOR / AUTHORIZED AGENT



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Conditions & Limitations of Permits

Plss Appreval and Specifications: All work pesfarmed under the permit thall be dape in sccordance with tha approved plans, specificationt, Aups. sinements and tpecial conditions filed with the County tnd thall comply
with Wayne Covruy Specifications, as defined in the curment 1, v Ruls i ! e fior Fee, " treluded 15 an attzchment o this permit, the W) 3
Cermir Conttructinh, and the € g fur G a3 modifist by WCDPS Special Provisions, and other WEDPS specificenons. Any stusion or probie which oaurs a5 2 resub of the
Consunctnn, speraton. ue:ndior.MImmol the fazility In the right-of-way and is ot covered by the appoved plans nor by the Couney’s cwrrent Standards dnd Specifications shell be resnlved by the Parmit Holder 2y
directed ead approved by the Permit Qffice. Any wpnificant change to the plans taust be approved by the Fermit Office znd s authorized anly when an approved kdendurm is obeained from the Permit Office.

Feer The Permit Holder shall be responsibie for all fess and costs mowred by the County in connection with the peemis and shall deposir paymend for [oes and costs as determined by the County o (e lime the peymit is

Bend  The Permit Holder shall furmush 1 bond 4 cash or Centified check tn an amount acceptabie to the County 1o § perft e qndet the condiions of the permit, The Couniy may use all or any porion of the

toad which thall b smcztary 1o cover any espense, bncluding inspection costs nr damage wcurred by the County through U granting of the permi. Should the dand be insulficient o caver the expeases and damages

ianured by the Caunty, the Pert Holder shall pay such deficiency upon billiag by she County I the bond amaant exceeds the expenses aad damages incured by the Cownly, the excess porion will be rehamed (0 the

Dapu.skor Treencm'paiunwa bond provided for herem, when il cannot be reiumed, shall be depasized into the County Road Fund and bexome a part thereof, unless ctaimed by the Depositor within ore year of the date

of salisfactory completion of the cunstructinn authonzed by the permit,

Inturance: The Permit Holder shall fanish procf of Babitivy and pruperty damage insurance i the form amd umounts acoeplable 10 the Coaty with Wayne Counly curted a5 an insured party. The Permit Holder shall

tmalsiain this trsurance wniil the permi 18 relesed ked or led by the Coumy.

Indemnification / Hold Harmlers: Sub-Secuon | hernin applies 10 afl Permit Holders except Municipatities. Sub-S¢etinn 2 baretn appliet to Munuctpalales only.

| Tothe exten! atiowed by Liw, the Permic Holder shall indemnsfy, hokl hasmiless and defend Wayne County, its Depanment of Public Servces, s officials end employesy againa any and alf ¢laims, fuits and judpuents to

urxhﬂemny.ﬁ:wmom:lﬂsudambm may be subject and for all costs and actual atomey fees which raay be incusTed o6 account of injury 10 persns o¢ damage 10 property, including propenty of

the County, whether due o negligence of e Permit Holder or 1o the joint neglipence of the Permit Holder and the County, arsing out of ary and of work perfonmoed emder the permis, or i connection with work not
authorized by the peymit. or resubling from failure 10 comply with the terms of the permiz or arismg out of the coatinusd eustence of the work produst that is the subject of the permit. This hold kuraless provisios must
ot be construed a3 a waiver of any governroenial unmunity by the County,

To the extent sllowedt by law, the Mucipality as Permit Holder sinll hold hammless and defend Wayne County, s Deparynent of Public Services, i officlals and employees, for the Municipelity's own negligence,

tarIous acls, crmrs, o omusons. ad the a0, etrors, or omissions of any of ils employeet. on account of My 10 PETToRs oF dATINEE W proparty, including propeny of the County, srising out of aay and all work

performed under the permi, uf in connection with work nat authorized by the permes, of resulling fom failure 10 comply whth the termaof te poenit or arising out of the continuee! existence of work produst tat is B

subject of the permit, Sub-1eciom | sbave applies to % sub I or agents of the Municipaliny, Thu hold hamless provision must aot be consorued as & waiver of aoy govenvuenzal imunity

by the Counry of the Municipality's, a5 provaded by staiute or odifiat by court decisions.

Permit on Site: The Permit Holder shall seep available a copy of the permlt and any associated approved plans on sice during permitted ictivbes.

Netifieation for Start snd Completion of Work: The permir shatf i1 become operative umil it has been fully executed by the County, The Fermit Hoider shall notify the County before staning construction and shall notify

the County when work 15 completed. The Permit Holdey of their represenialive siall kava copies of the exeruted permi) and approved plins o their possession on the jobs site 3t all times,

1. Tre Permiit Holder shall prowide st least theee (3) days sdvanced notice, excluding Saturdays, Sundays snd bolidays. w the Pemmiz Office privr 1o the commencement of any pertitied sétivities by submitling a START OF
WORK NOTIFICATION form by mail. (2x or e-mail. [n certain wstances, additional notice may be roquand by the Perait Office. 1n e event that constniction work ceases for a period of time, then the Permil Holder
shall notify the Wayne County Inspecior a1 least 24 houss prior to resurming work.

2 The Perrit Holder shal) comply with all cequirements of the Mis Dig Statuie, MCL §450 701 et seq., #5 tmendal The Parmil Holder tuall call “3 155 DI, af (800} 432-7161, af Jeast T2 hours, esrhudiag Sanundays,
Sundays and holidays. tut nol mote than twenty-one {21 calendar days, before stanting any underground work. The Permil Holder astusmes al) cespoasitality for damtage to oe imterruption of undergroond wilites.

3 The Permit Hokder shall call Wayne County Department of Public Services’ Traffie Operations Office at (734) 955-2154, 2 least 72 houn prier, extluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, but not more than twemy-one
{21} calkendar days, before starng 1=y undevground work :3 the vicinity rf ay TalTic signal equy awned, vperated ¢ d ty Wayse Couny.

Safety: The Perit Holder agreet that all work under the permit shall be perforraed in 2 safe manoer and w keep the area affeciad by the prmitina nl:mnﬂilhnunﬁlﬂ:w:ti;amphadudueuedhylhetmy.

The Permut Halder shall fumish, instal and meiniein all necessary @affic controb and p n which are in . with the current ; {MUTCD). The Permit Holder shalt
coaduct alf activitics and enalatain all facilities a5 set forth m the permit {n 8 manner 50 as not 1 damags, impair, interfere with, of obstruct apublic ruad o7 cresle a forowesable risk of hasm o the cavelisg public, The Permit

Hokdet shalt camply with all applicable OSHA and MIOSHA reguirernents,
Undergraund Utillides: The Permit Holder shall contact alf utility swners regasding their fecilivies prior n staming work £nd shall comply with 2 spplicabie provisions of Act 33, Public Acts of 1974, 35 amended. Wayne

=

County makes no warranty either expressed or bopled as (0 the condition or suiubilly of subsurfice conditions of any existing fcility which may be durmg an Thep or absence of wiidiles Is
based an the best infortation available and the County is nol responsibie {or Uhe acturcy of Uus information. The Permit Holder a1sumes all responsibiiny for the interuption aad damage to underground utslifies, The
Pernit Helder I3 responsible for proper isposal. in sccordasce with carrent regutstions. of sy material excavated from within the tight-of-way, Such materialt include. without timication, sous or grosnd Inared

by peuoleum products or coher pollytants associsted with sites identified by the MDEQ or reporied on appropriate release forms for wndergomd soragetanks.

Asignability: The perreit is neither transferable nor wssignable without the written consent of the County,

Limitation of Peewnit: The Applicant and the Permit Holder shall be respansible for gbeaining and shall secure any permils f permassion neesszary of required by law fom Staie, fadersl or other local govemmenta] agencies
and jurisdictions, corporations or wndividuals. These include, without irsitation, those pertaining 1o drxint, inland fakes and surens, walands, woodlands, flood plains, Gilling, naiss regulation and hours of operation, kssuence
of 2 Wayne County permit does rot authotize sctlvities otherwise regulaied by Siate, federal or local agencies.

Access of Otber Vehicles: The Permit Hokder shall, st all times posyible, maintany 2 mink of ane sceepuable access W all sbwnng eccupied ies, drivewsys and Side sireets mikess otherwise specified on the

approved plans. The Permit Holder shall noufy sl owners or occupass of propenics whose actess may be (emporasily disrupted durng lhpu-mtedr work. The koeal police, fire of emergency service agenciey shall define
acceplable sccess. The Permil Holder shall provide sipning and othet bmproverients socessary to cusure sdequaite access until the roadway, dnveway ar side sreet is cesrored. The Permin Hober shatl conduct all operations 1o

as {0 minimize Mconvemence 1o abulting property owners. Wayne Counry fesérves the right w bly restrict the progrest of work by he Frmit HoMer bused on the rawe of roadway and right-of-way ressoration,
including permanent of termpuriry pavement. Wayne County may require that work be suspender) until] satisfactnry backfillmg of open tresthis or hay been completed and driveways, side gvests and drainage
restored,

Restoratlon: The Permis Hokler agrees io restore the County moad sad road night-of-way, County drain sasement of County park prpexty to 3 tordaion eqaad to or berter than its condition before work under the permii

began. Ifthe Permoit Holdes fails 1o satisfaciorily restore the permiited sork arez, Wayns County may take alt pracikal actions Y 10 provide y safe And conwinient public thvel, preservation of the roadway

and drainage, prevention of soul emoson and sedunetiation. tnd climinstion of Rulrance 10 stuming propemy Owness caused by the pemmitted aclivity. Securivy in the form of cith, 3 certifid check o arety bond shall be

fedquired o secure the con of renoring the disturbed portion of the right-of-way 10 an scceptable wi¢ comelition. The amount of the secally i) be derermined by the Fermit Office. In the evens that 2 suspension of work will

e protracied or thal the work will pot be corpleted by the Parmit Holdar, Lie Pertait Holder shall reytore the right-of-way to 2 condilion similr v the condition that existed prior (o issuance of the pezrait,

Acceplance: Acteptance by the County of work performed does not relieve the Permit Holder of full respansibiliy for work parformed ot p of the permitted facilky. The Permit Hokder acknowledpes that the

County hes no Lability for the presence of the Permit Holder's facility ocated within the County 1od right-of-way, Counry drain easement or County park propenty.

Permil Expirstion and Estention of Time: All work suthorized by the permit shall be corapleted 10 Uw satisfartion of the Pertnis Office onor before the expiration date specilied in the permil. Any requet 702 20 £xtension

of time for completion shall be on 8 completed County form and thalt demonstrate good cause for granting the request.  Additional requrements may be imposed s 3 conditnn of an exiension of fime doe 1 seasonat

Limitatlons of other o jons. These additionat requirements may inchude, without limiatxm. changes 10 risterials Of cORSTUCLON methads, resttablishroent of fees, bonds, deposits and inseranc §

Respontibility: The design. ion, operaiion and of all work toversd by (e perma shall be ot the Permis Holder's espease with the exceptoon shat the Permit Holder will oot be respomtibile for
intaining mad wikendngs of timibar Tacilities which become part of e County madway.

Revocation: The permdi may be suspended of revoked a1 the will of the Counry. Upon order of the Couaty, the Farmit Holder shall surrender the permall, coase operataons asd remove, elier of reiocuie. 3¢ their experse, the

Tecilithes for which the permil was grantet. The Parmit Holder expressly waives any right to clim damages for P leing from i ion of the perh.

Violation: The Cowxty may declare the porinlt nult anct void if the Permis Holder violaes the werms of the permit. The County may require stmedlue removal of the Permit Holder's facilities and restoration of the County

Propenty. of the County M2y remove the ficlities and restore the County propeny at dthe Pernit Holder's eapense. The Permit Holder aprees it it the everd of 3 violation of the terms of e permit o in the svest the work

suthorized by the permit is pot stisfactocily completed by the permit expiralion dase, the Cowrty msy use all or any postion of the perforeance bond 10 msiore the Couty rad dight-of-way, drsin eagement, wistewaler

facility ot puk property as necessary for reasonably safe and edficient operations and mamienance, or 1o establish dinary procedures 23 reguired 10 Jsure bly mft and efficienl operstion of the

County faiby

Inspection snd Testing of Materinh: Weyne County restrves the right of inspection and the Lesting of materials by its sudorized represeaives of all perminted sctbvities andfor sctivitees withon il roxd dght-of-way.

County owned propesty or withia 2 County drain easeroest. All items identificd by the final lnspecion shall be resobved prior 10 1elease of te permit. All matesials and metinds wiilized during the coune of the authortzed

perruit work shall meet the requirements of the current &l as modified by Wayne County Specal Provisions. Standard Plans for Pamit Censtruction and this manial. The Permit

Holder shal) reimbarse Wayne Couny far all eequired inspections and iesing of maerials,

Dalgn: The Permb Halder is fully responsible for the design of the permitte (acility, such it the design shall be consinant with sil sppliabic County standands, specifications, guldelines, requirements and with good

engincering practice.  Any ertors In the plant thal become evident After the issuance of 3 permil, and which change the scope of pemitied wort, e sebect 10 review 2nd /ay be groands for revocation of the permlt. The

Pearmil Ofice wil nol relieve the Permit Holder of the responsibility of comecting ervors, deficiencies, or omissions due 1o oversight of wafonsen contmgencies such a3 faully drfnage. poor subsodl conditions plage

of the Permit Holdes's enginear 1o thow all the related or petinens conditions inside or cutside the plin yrea.

Dralnage: Drainage shall not be alicrtd 1o Mow into the road righs-of-way or road drainage synem eniess approved by Wayne County.

Pertnit Holder Complianee: The Permil Hobler shall abide by the condilions aad limbtaticas contsined o the permsit and all other conditions 1t widhia the WEDPS Rules, Specificatinns and Procedures for Construction

Permits. The spplicaizn of any work wndéntaken wades the parmit shall constitute the Permit Hobder's pgreement 10 the Provison,

18



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Indemnity and Insurance Aftachment

To the extent allowed by law, the Permit Holder shall defend and hold harmless Wayne County, the
Department of Public Services, its officlals and employees against any and all claims, suits and judgments
to which Wayne County, the Departments, its officials and employees may be subject and for all costs and
actual attomney fees which may be incurred on account of injury to persons or damage to property, including
County property. The Permit Holder shall provide this indemnity for any incident arising out of any and all
activilies performed under the permit or in connection with work not authorized by the permit, or resuliing
from the tailure to comply with the lerms of the permit, or arising out of the continued existence of the work
product that is subject to the permi.

Certificates of insurance shall be required for all construction pemmits, excluding residential driveway
permits. Each certificate of insurance and any associaled correspondence shall reference the plan review
number of the project. General liabilty and automotive lability insurance coverage shall be in amounts
detailed below:

The general liability insurance coverage shall be in amounts not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence
and $2,000,000 general aggregate. Proof of automobile liability shall be in amounts not less than
$1,000,000 combined single limit for each accident, bodily injury per accident, and property damage per
accident, and in an amount nol Jess than $1,000,000 for bodily injury each person, each occurrence
and property damage fiability $1,000,000 each occurrence.

The certificate of insurance must be provided by a parson, the corporation, or by authorized representatives
who signed personally either the application or permit. Insurance shall remain in force unlil the permit is
released by Wayne County.,

The Wayne County Department of Public Services shall be a Certificate Holder on the policy of
insurance, Wayne County, drainage district, and its officers, agents and employees shall be named
as additional insured parties. It is also required that the annual permit numbers are included on

each certificate of insurance.

The insurance shall cover a period not less than the term of the permit and shall provide that it cannot be
cancelled or reduced without thirty (30) days advance written notice to Wayne County, by certified mail,
lirst-class, return receipt requested. The thirty (30) days shall begin on the date when the County received
the nolice, as evidenced by the retum receipt.

Such insurance shall provide by endorsement therein for the thity (30} day notice by the insurer to the
Permit Office prior to termination, cancellation or material alteration ol the policy.

Licensee agrees to make application for renewal thereol at least sixly (60) days belore the expiration date
of the policy then in force and to file a certified copy of such renewed policy with the Permit Office.

The policy shall also provide by endorsement for the removal of the contractual exclusion.

Should insurance coverage be cancelled or reduced below acceptable limils, or allowed to expire, the
authorization 1o continue work under the permit shall be suspended or revoked and shali not resume until
new insurance is in force and accepted by Wayne County. Wayne County may, in such cases, take
appropriate action to restore or prolect the road and appurtenances. All coslts incurred by this action shall
be deducted from any remaining inspection deposit, bond and/or Letter of Credit and, if necessary, the
Permit Holder may be billed to defray actual expenses.

page 19



MODEL COMMUNITY RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF

WAYNE COUNTY PERMITS
Resolution No.
At a Regular Meeting of the (Name of
Community Governing Board) on (date), the following
resotution was offered:
WHEREAS, the (hereinafter the  “Community”)

periodically applies to the County of Wayne Department of Public Services, Engineering
Division Permit Office (hereinafter the “County”) for permits 1o conduct emergency
repairs, annual maintenance work, and for other purposes on local and County roads
located entirely within the boundaries of the Community, as needed from time to time to
maintain the roads in a condition reasonably safe and convenient for public travel:

WHEREAS, pursuanti to Act 51 of 1951, being MCL 247.651 et seq., the County permiis
and regulates such activities noted above and related temporary road closures:

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the County granting such
permit (hereinafter the “Permit"), the Community agrees and resolves that:

Any work performed for the Community by a contractor or subcontractor will be solely as
a contractor for the Community and not as a contractor or agent of the County. Any
claims by any contractor or subcontractor will be the sole responsibility of the
Community. The County shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities by vendors
and contractors of the Community, or their subcontractors.

The Community shall take no unlawful action or conduct, which arises either directly or
indirectly out of its obligations, responsibilities, and duties under the Permit which results
in claims being asserted against or judgment being imposed against the County, and all
officers, agents and employees thereof pursuant to a maintenance contract, in the event
that same occurs, for the purposes of the Permit, it will be considered a breach of the
Permit thereby giving the County a right to seek and obtain any necessary relief or
remedy, including, but not by way of limitation, a judgment for money damages.

With respect to any activities authorized by Permit, when the Community requires
insurance on its own or its contractor's behalf, it shall also require that such policy
include as named insured the County of Wayne and all ofiicers, agents and employees
thereof.

The incorporation by the County of this Resolution as part of a permit does not prevent
the County from requiring additional performance security or insurance before issuance

ot a Paermit,

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shafl, at no expense to Wayne
County, provide necessary police supervision, establish detours and post all necessary

page 20



signs and other traffic control devices in accordance with the Michigan Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall assume full responsibility
for the cost of repairing damage done to the County road during the period of road
clasure or partial closure.

This Resolution shall continue in force from the date of execution until cancelled by the
Community or the County with no less than thirty (30) days prior written notice o the
other party. It will not be cancelled or otherwise terminated by the Community with
regard to any Permit which has already been issued or activity which has already been
undertaken.

The Community stipulates that it agrees to the terms of the Counly of Wayne permit at
the time a permit is signed by the Community's authorized representative.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following individual(s) isfare authorized in their
official capacity as the Community’s authorized representative to sign and so bind the
Community to the provisions of any and all permits applied for to the County of Wayne,
Department of Public Services Engineering Division Permit Office for necessary permits
from time to time to work within County road right-of-way or local roads on behalf of the
Community.

Name Title

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted
by the [Board of Trustees/City Council] of the
(name of Community), County of Wayne, Michigan, on

#305209-v2

page 21



Warren C. Evans
County Executive November 9, 2017

City Of Southgate
14400 Dix Toledo Road
Southgate, M 48195

RE: Annual Pavement Restoration Permit - A-18124

Attention: Roberi Tarabula

Enclosed is your Wayne County Annual Pavement Restoration Permit package. The Annual
Permit authorizes your company to occupy Wayne County road righis-of-way for the purpose of
pavement repair and restoration.

In addition to the Annual Permit, the package also includes the following attachments, which are
incorporated by reference into the permit:

1. General Conditions and Limitations of Permits
2. Indemnily and Insurance Attachment
3. Model Community Resolution

Please review the insurance attachment carefully, since the insurance requirements have been
recently updated.

The WCDPS Permit Office has published its manual, Rules, Specifications and Procedures for
Permit Construction. This manual replaces the Permit Specifications document which was
attached to annual permits in previous years. The manual is also incorporated by reference into
this annual permit and is available online at:

http:, .waynecounty.com/dps/construction permits.htm

In particular, refer to Section 6, “Restoration” and Section 7, “Maintaining Traffic and Traffic
Control Devices" for specific rules and specifications regarding pavement restoration work.
Additionally, refer to Wayne County Standards of Permit Construction, numbered: PR-1, PR-2,
PR-3, PR-4 and PR-5 for detailed specifications on pavement repair and patching. These
standards are also available online at the above web address.

As an additional condition of this annual permit, the Permit Holder agrees to provide at least 72
hours prior notice before starting any construction. Each notice shall be sent to the Permit
Office at the address shown below and shall include the location and date of the proposed work
along with a detailed set of construction plans.

For each restoration project, plan review and inspection costs, including overtime, supervision,
materials testing and emergency work (if required) will be billed to the Permit Holder on a

monthly basis. page 22

Departiment of Public Senvices = Permit Oftice
33809 Michican Avenue. Wavne. MI 49184 m Phone {7331 5956501 w Fas 17341 S05.A354



Please return the original permit, signed and dated by an authorized signatory, confirming that
the signer's name is typed below the signature line and submit these documents to:

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Permit Office
Attn: Ms. Janice Clarke
33809 Michigan Avenue
Wayne Mt 48184

Once received, | will validate your permit and return an executed copy to you for your files.

If you have any questions regarding this Annual Permit, please contact me at 734.595.6504,
extension 2002.

Sincerely,

?«mﬁ&a

Janice Clarke
Permit Coordinator

C file

Aftachments: Annual Permit
Ganeral Conditions and Limitations of Permils
Indemnity and Insurance Atlachment
Model Community Resolution

page 23

Department of Public Services — Permit Office
33809 Michican Avenue. Wavne., MI 49184 a Phone (734 595 6504 & Fax (734) 595-6336



PERMIT OFFICE " pERMIT No. .
33809 MICHIGAN AVE
WAYNE, Mi 48184, A"1 8069
PHONE (734) 595-6504
FAX {734) 595-6356 ISSUE DATE EXPHES
b
72 HOURS BEFORE ANY 1/1/2018/12/31/2018
CONSTRUCTION, CALL 2 ORK ORDER
Various Stalf WAYNE COUNTY revew HoReeRn
(734) 595-6504, Ex: 2009 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 79651
L. FORINSPECTION | pemmiT 7O CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/OR MAINTAIN | S
PAMLIFCT NAME
SOUTHGATE - MAINTEMANCE
LOCATION CITY/Twe == X
VARIOUS ROADS () SOUTHGATE
PERMIT HOLDER CONTRACTOR
CITY OF SOUTHGATE '

14400 DIX TOLEDQ ROAD
SOUTHGATE, MI 48195

CONTACT CONTACT
ROBERT TARABULA {734) 258-3078 <BLANK> B
DESCRIPTION OF PERMITTED ACTIVIT (72 HOURS BEFORE YOU DIG, CALIJ MISS DIG 1-800-482-7181, www.missdig.org)

TO OCCUPY THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROADS FOR THE BELOW ACTIVITIES:

1. SANITARY SEWER INSPECTION, REPAIR AND ROUTINE MAINTENANCE.

2. WATERMAIN INSPECTION, REPAIR AND ROUTINE MAINTENANCE.

3. DUST PALLATIVE, CALCIUM & SALT APPLICATIONS.

4. SIDEWALK REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT.

5. TO PERFORM STREET SWEEPING OPERATIONS DURING DAYLIGHT HOURS ONLY

REFER TO ATTACHMENTS REFERENCED BELOW FOR ANNUAL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND CONDITIONS. ALL ATTACHMENTS ARE
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AS PART OF THIS PERMIT.

PAVEMENT REPAIRS REQUIRE A SEFARATE PEAMIT AND ARE NOT TO BE COMPLETED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ANNUAL PERMIT.
PERMIT HOLDER AGREES TO SUBMIT MONTHLY REPCGRTS OF WORK PERFORMED UNDER THIS PERMIT.

ALL ACTUAL INSPECTION COSTS, INCLUDING OVERTIME, SUPERVISION, TESTING OF MATERIAL AND EMERGENCY WORK, IF REQUIRED,
SHALL BE BILLED,

FINANCIAL SUMMARY DEFOSITOR APPROVED PLANS PREPARED BY

PEAMIT FEE . . . 50.00

PLAN REVIEW FEE .. ,..... s $0.00 PLANS APPROVED BY DATE PLANS APPRGVED

PARK FEE. . e 50.00

OTHERFEE 5 2 5000 1172018

BOND: s i $0.00 AEQUIAED ATTACHMENTS

INSPECTION DEPOSIT. ., ... .. .. $0.00 GENERAL CONDITIONS

OTHER BOND s000 ETTE! IT DEPOSIT SCOPE OF WORK AND CONDITIONS FOR

LETIER GECAECITOEROSITO MUNICIPAL MAINTENANCE PERMITS

TOTAL COSTS TR g er ] $0.00 INDEMMITY AND INSURANCE ATTACHMENT
SAMPLE COMMUNITY RESOLUTION
RAULES, SPECIFICATIONS AND PROCEDURES

TOTAL CHECK AMOUNT FOR PERMIT CONSTRUCTION - AVAILABLE
ONLINE AT

£0 00 WWW. By ly.comigps_angw ng_cpcifice. him
CASHIER DATE
12018 i

i consideration of the Penmn Holder and Contracior agreing to abite and conlonm with aif the lemns and conditions herein. & Partne is hevaby ssued 1o the sbove named to Construc, Operaie, Usa analor
Mziniain wittin the Road Bight of Way, Counly Easement. nd/or Counly Property. The permitted work descrbed above shall be sccamplished in acoordance with the Approved Plans, Maps, Specilications
and Statements Kod with the Perni Otfice which are iniegral (o and made part of this Penmit. The Genera! Condlions as well &z any Requited Alfachmenls ire iicorporated &3 pan of the Parmit.

WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

RODERT TARABULA . p“‘ffggﬁ 24

PERMIT HOLOER / AUTHORIZED AGENT

<BLANK> DATE VALIDATED BY M. Jantes Clarke DATE

CONTRACTOR f AUTHORIZED AGENT



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

e
o

%ﬁ,“-:ﬁ-‘:‘? Conditions & Limitations of Permits
T e A

Pan Appreval and Specificatons: Al work pesformed uruler the permir shall be donc 1 sccontance with the 3pproved plans. specifications, muph satements and special conditions {iied with the County and shall comply
wth Wayne County Specifications, as defined in the curreny i Goetnn Rolie speosllytlysts ol £r: nlures fve Premar { o oy o, inchaded B8 an anachment m this pestin, the Wiy Compir Stpncfurtt Plgms fior
Cutomr Comup tiom. and (he NAL i ate Lipr O 4 wmadified by WCDPS Special Provissas, and niber WCDPS specifications. Any stuation o problem which occurs a3 & reaubl of the
CURSIUCAUA Dperatuin, use andfor mawlenance of the {xeidny  the righi-of. way and it mat covered bry U apspwrived plans mor by the County”s camen Sawndants and Specifications shall be resalved by the Pesmin Holder as
daexied and approved by ibe Pernl Dffice. Any ugnificant change 10 the plans must be appraved by the Permut Office and {x authorized only when 2n approved addendam ts vbiained fram the Permit Office.

Fres: The Permit Holder shall be responsible for 2l fees 2nd costs meurred by the Couny 1 connects)s with the: permit and shajl deposit payment for fees and cous 35 determited by the County a the time the permit is
Bsued.

Bond: The Permit Holder shall furnish a bond i cash or Certified check in 31 amount ceepiakie o the County to puaramee perfosmance under the conditons of the permis. The Counly may use all or any portion of the
tend which shall be necescary 10 cover any eapense, including ingpestion otts or damsgs wcurred by the County heough the granung of the permit. Shoukd the bond be insuficient & cover the erpenses and damages
incuryed by the Coumy, the Permit Holder thull pay such deficiency upan buling by the County. IF the bond amount exceeds the expenses and damages incwured by the County, the eacess ponion will be serumed 1 the
Depashor. The excess performance bond provided for hereln, when it cannu be feiurned. thall be deposued Lo the County Read Fund and become 3 par thereaf, unless claimed by the Depossur withinone year of te date
of sisiacrory completagn af the e hoisd by the permss,

Insurance: The Permmit Holder shal fumish proof of habitity zat iwopenty damage lagurince m the fom and amounts acceptable 10 (e County whh Waytic County named a5 28 mswes pany. The Parmit Holder shall
maisttain this inswran e witil the permit is redezted. revoked o cance lisd Sy the Counmty

Indemnificatlon / Hold Harmless: Sub-Secticn | herein applies so all Permit Holders except Mumicipalitees. SuteSection * hesein appliet o Municiplides only.

| To the extent allowed by taw, the Permit Hekler shall indemnify, hod karmiess and defznd Wayne County. ity Depanimeni of Public Services. as officials and employees against any and aff chiims, ity and judgrments to
which the Caunty, the Departmest, us officuals 2ad emplayess tzy be subjers am) for 2l coets and actual ttomey feet whuch may be mcurred on 3vount of injury o persers or damage 1© popeny, inchading propaty of
the Coumy, whether due 1o neglipsnce of the Permit Holder o 10 the joint aegligence of the Permit Hokder and 1he County, arising ol of any and al) work perforned under the perma, of in conmctinn with work mot
autharsze] by the permun, of rerliing from fatluse (o comply with the terms of the permul e ansing ot of the centinued exsstence of the work product that s she subject of the permit, Thes hold harmless provision must
"ol be constued a3 4 walver of 2oy governmenial upmunlzy by the County,

Ts the exient sllowed by law, the Munrcipality 25 Permit Holder shall hald harmiess and defend Wayne County. ity Deparunent of Public Services, its ufMicials and employres, for the Muncipaliiy's own aegligence,
lomous &1s. errors, 0f GRUITIONS. and the 313, erors, o onmussions of any of its employees, on actoum of injury 1 periond or dymap 1o propenty, Including propety of the Couny. artstng out of 2oy and atl work
performed under the permit, f 1 ¢onnection with woik nol authorzed by the It of Fsuking Gom failure 10 comply with the tenms of the permit or arising out of the coninued exisience of work product Uit &5 the
subject of the permit. Sub-1ecion | above 3pplies 10 contractors, subconUacion. casulians, or agemnt: of the Municipalay. This bokl harmlest provissgn mast aor be construes as 3 waiver of any governmental wmmimily
by the County o the Municipallty's, as provided by statute or modified by coun decisions. .

Permit an Sile: The Permit Halder stall keep available 2 eopy ol the permit 2nd any associated 3pproved plang on siie during permisted acvises,

Netificallon for Start apd Completion of Wark: Tha permit shall nol becoma operative until it has been fully executed by the Courty. The Permit lakder shatd naiify the County before stanung constrwction and shall notify

ke Counly when work it sampleted. The Semmt Holder or their representative: shall have copies of the executed permit and approved flans weheir possesywn o the job sie 31 all times.

| The Fermn Holder shall provide at Jeast three (3) days advanced naiice, excluding Senardays, Sundays and tobdays, 10 the Permin Office prur © the commencersent of any permitied activities by sbmitting a START OF
WORK MOTIFICATION forn by mail. [23 or e-mail. In certun mstances, adduional aovice may be mquired by the Permit Office, fn e event that construction work ceases fur 3 pariod of time, then the Bermi Holder
shall nalify the Wayns County Lnspeciar t beays 24 howts prior 1o resuming work.,

- The Permin flakder shall comaly with all requuemenis of the Miss Dig Stanne, MCL $460 70 & seq . 28 amended The Parmae Holder shatl catl *MM1S% DG o1 {800) 482. 7161, 21 least 72 howrs, ercluding Saturdays,
Suncays and holudays, but not more than fwenty-ame {21) calendas dayt, befure stasting any undesground work, The Fermil Holder assumes 2 responsibiliny for damage io o wierrupcion of underpround utilitics.

1. The Permis Holder shal -2fl Wayne Couety Department of Public Servces’ Traffic Operatmns Office at 1734) 335-2034, o1 beast 72 hwars prior, excloding Sarurdays, Sundsys and b lidays. but not more Uan iwenty-one

20) alkendar days, before staning any underpround work w the vicinicy of any traffic signal equip owrd, Of d cr d by Wayre County.

Safety: The Permit Hoider agress that 2l work under the permit shall be performed in 3 safe manner and 10 keep G area affected by the permit in 3 Lfe condltion until the wovk is completed and acceped by the County.

The Permut Holder shail furmsh, install and muncain all novessary 1ralffic contrals anmd protection which are in cvontance with the cusrent Mo oo L pitioen Trasfs, Conrmel Devives (MUTCDS. The Permi Holder shli

canduct all aivities and maniain all facidities 15 set forth in the permit in 2 maner 3 a5 nol damage. impair. imerfere with, or oboiruct 3 public road or crese a fureeeabie nak of harm 1o e traveling public. The Perit

Halder shall comply with all applicable OSHA and MIQSHA mqairements.

Underground Utdlities The Permit Holder shall contac al wiility owners regandisg ther facilities priot 10 nanting work and thati comply with all sppliczble provisions of Act 33, Pubtic Acis of |974, 15 amended. Wayne
County makes o6 wartanty eubes expressed of implied as to U condition or suitshilily o subsurface conditions or any existing facility which may be encountersd duting am excavaiion. The presence or absence of uidinies is
based on U hest informatan avatlable and the Cusmy is not respacsible for the stcuracy of whis information. The Permit Holer astume all resp ity for the b prion and damage io undergrownd willitiss. The
Pexmis Halder 13 responsible for proper disposal. in ac with current tegulations, of any material eacavared fum within the Hight-ni.uay Soch marerials include, withous limiation, $0U$ or RO ¢ i

by pesrleum products or other pollutants tssociated with sites identified by the MDEQ ur repurted on 3ppropriate refease forms for undergrowed siorage tanks.

Assignability: The pernut s neither wansferable nor a3saprable withous the writien consen; of the County

Limitation of Permit: The Applicant and the Perman Hulder stati be resporsible for ubwaining and shall secure any permits o penmissian nesesuary of required by law from State. feseral or nier local gowernmenial agencies
and jurisdictions. corporations ar individuals. These inchude, without limagixon, thase pertuning 10 drans, inland Lakes and streams, werlzads, woodlands, food plains, filing. noie requtation and hawrs of operstion. lasuince
of 3 Wayne County permit does 0ot authorize acuivities otherwise iegutated by Sue. federal or kocal agencies.

Acgess of Other Yehicley: The Persait Holder shall, 31 3l times pottibdis in 2 of ene sccepuable sccess 1 all abutting wewpied properties, driveways and side streets undess otherwise specified on the
approved gians. The Pearmit Halder shall notify alb owners o1 occupmms of propertics whase access may be porarily disrupsed during the pezmitied wotk. The local polics, fire O emergency service ageaties shall define
arxeptable 3ccess, The Pt Holer shall prowde signing znd other i ) :] ¥ 10 ensure adequate accets umil the roadway, diveway oF Side street i restornd The Permit Mobder shall conduct 3l operations o
a8 to minimue incoavenience 1o abulling property owners., Wayne County reserves she right (0 reascrably restret the progress of work by e Permit Hokder bused on the rate of madway and righl-cf-way restoratun,
including peranent ar lemporary pavement. Wayne County may feguire that work be suspended watil satisfaciory backfiting of open trenhes or excavations has been complered ad drivewayy, side sireets and drainage
regtored,

Restarmtion: The Pertnit Holder sgaees 1 resiore the, County road and road right-of.way. County drun easement or Caunty park properiyw a onditon equal to oF bener than 1z cendinon before work under the permia
bepan Ifshe Permit Holder fails to sa1isfaci0nily restore the peemisted work area, Wayne County may take all practcal actions necessary 10 rovide reasonybly safe 3nd convenient public Irawel, prescrvation of the madway
amd dranage, preveaton of soll emson and sedt ard elimination of nui lo sbuning prapcny owners causad brulepmatua:t'mly..s:cwiyintlzlomofmh.nuniﬁedche:knuwybld shall be
tequue W secwe the cust of testoring the dusturbed poran of the right-of-way 1 2n aceeplable safe condition. The amount of the securty skall be determined by the Permtit Office. U the event 1t a suspension of wor will
be protricied ot that the work will nut be corapleied by she Penit Holder. the Permit Holder shall restare the righy-of-way o 2 conditian staulys 1 the conditicn that exbsied prior 0 issuance of the permit

Acceptanee; Accepiunce by the County of work performed doss nol relieve the Fermis Holder nf fub ponsibitity for work performed or the presence of the peemited fciity, The Permic Halder acknowledges that the

County has na liabilivy fur the presence of the Permit Holder's faciliry Toczted withas the Couny road right-of way. Counly drin easement ot Coanty puk propey.

Parmit Erpiration and Exteraion of Time At work athonzad by the permit shall be completed to the adsfaction of the Permit Otfice onar befare the eapiracion cate specified i the permi. Any request fot an exiension

of time for complenon shall be om & completed County form and shy’t demanstrae good tavse for praning the toquedt.  Additional pegus may be impoved 35 2 oondition of an extenskon af time duz (o sesonal

limitations or viher contiderations. Thes 3ddati quil may taclude, without timitation. changes o materials or an methd, blish of fees, bunds, deposits and insurance requizemenis.

Responsibility: The desipn. consiruetson, operation and malnterance of 28 work coversd by the persiic shall be at the Permk Hokder's eapense with the enception tht the Permit Hokter will not be responsibls for

Famtaning rod widenings or similar facilities which becume pan of the County readway.

Revocatlen, The permit may be suspeaded of revnked ot the wlll of the County, Upon order of the County. the Permit Halder shall suvendar the perimil, ce2s¢ operations and remuve, akier or relocate, it their eapense, the

facalies for which the permn was gramed. The Permit Holder expressly waives any nght 10 claum damages for compensation resulting froen te mvocation of e periit

Viclation. The County may declare e permit xull and void if the Parmit Holder viplaies the rerms of the perma, The Counly may require mmediale removal of the Permit Hodder's facilizies and restorstion of the County

prop=ny. of the County may remave ihe faciditles and resiors the County property at the Fermu Holder's expense. The Permit Holder apreesina i the event of a violaion of the terms of the permbt o in the evem the work

uthorized by the petmit 5 pot s3tisfactorily completen by the permit expiration due, the Courty may use all or any portion of the patormance bond 10 reviore the Coony road right-of-wiy, dram easement. wastewater
Y

I

e

facility ot park property os necessary for reasonably gafe and elficient cpertions and maisienance, of i emablish procedures a5 required 19 3sare sonably safe and efficient operanion of the
Cognry faslity

Inspecifon and Testing of Materials: Wayne County teserves the righl of inspection and the lesting of ials by ils auth P atbwes of all permitied sctivities ndor aetivities within the road right-of-way,
Counly owned propenty of widliin 3 County drain - All items identified by the fnal nspection thall be resolved pror 1o refease of te permit. Al materiats and methody uiilized turing the cowrsa of the suthonzrd

permit work thall meet the requuremnents of the turment & o (ol (o 5 modified by Wayne County Spectal Frovisrons, Suandard Plans for Permit Constructon and dhis masual, The Permis

Hloler shall reymburse Wayne County for al requued intpeciions and tesning of materials.

Design: The Permit Holder 18 fully respoasible for the design of the perminted facillry, such that the design thall be consistent with al appicable County standards, specifications, gudzlines, requirements and with pood
engweering pracice.  Any errors is the pline what become evident afler the issuance of 2 permit. and which change the Kope of permitted work. e tubject & review and may be grownds for revocion of the permit. The

Permit Office will not rebieve the Permit Holder of the responsibility of cutreeting evors, deficiencies. o umssions dus to Owersight or unfortsen contingencies such as fauhy dralnspe, poor subsd conditions npage 25
0f the Permst Holder's engineer 10 show all the rel:ted oF pernent conditions ingide or outsids the plan wea

Drainage: Tramage shall not be 3liesed to fow into the road right-of-wy ur toad drunige sysiem unless approved by Wayne County.

Fermit Holder Compllance: The Permit Holder shall aliide by the cunditions and lumitatinns contained on the permit and all other condiwnstisted within the WCDPS Rules, Specifications and Pracadures for Construction

Pemmits. The application of any work wdertaken under the permin shall consitute she Permil Holder's agreement to the Proviion.



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office
Scope of Work and Conditions Attachment
For Annual Municipal Maintenance Permits

The Annual Permit authorizes the municipality to occupy Wayne County road rights-of-way for the purpose of
inspecton, repair and routine maintenance of the facilities hsted below ihat are under its jurisdiction.

Scope of Work - The following work is authorized under the Annual Maintenance Permit;

Sanitary Sewers

1. Inspection, repair and rouline maintenance of the facilities under its wrisdiction

Water Main and installation of 2" pige
1. Inspection, repair and routine maintenance of the facilities under its |urisdiction
2. Waler service connection with 2" diameter pipe or less, serving single customer

A separate permit will be required for any operations periormed under lhe following conditions for Water and/or
Sanitary related work:

a. For al' waler service connections larger than a two inch (2") diameter.

b. For any waler service connection that serves more than one customer.

C. Whenever work .s to be performed in a new subd:vision.

d. Ferany sanilary sewer service connection.

Dust Palliative Applications

1. Dust palliative treatment shall be with calcium magnesium chloride in accordance with Wayne County
specifications.

2. The municipality shall designate each road to be treated with dust palliative and pay the Contractor for all
malerials and service.

3. Priorto the application of Dust Palliative Materials, the Permit Holder shall provide at least seven (7) days
notice to the Wayne Counly Roads Division (313-955-9920) to allow for preparation and inspection of the
roads to be treated.

Sidewalk
1. Existing sidewalks may be repaired or replaced at existing alignment on exisling grade.

A separate permil will be required for the construction of a new sidewalk, for the replacement of an existing
sidewalk on a new alignment or grade or for the construction of new sidewalk ramps to the County road.

Street Sweeping
1. Street sweeping shall be performed during daylight hours only.
2. Alltraffic control devices shall conform 1o the provisions of the current MMUTCD,

Permit Conditions
1. A separate permit will be required for final pavement repairs when pavement is broken while making
either emergency or non-emergency repairs.
2. Reports indicating all work performed or that no work was performed under the permit shall be provided to
the Permit Office at the end of each month.
3. Any work not covered under the annual scope of work and conditions above shall require a separate permil.
Reler to the Wayne Counly Rules, Specifications and Procedures Construction Permits.
4. Alt inspeclion costs, including overtime, supervision, testing of malerials and emergency work, if requirf@ge 26
shall be billed la the Permit Holder.

Revised: October 4. 2008



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division -~ Permit Office

Indemnity and Insurance Altachment

To the extenl allowed by law, the Permit Holder shall defend and hold harmless Wayne County, the
Department of Public Services, its officia’s and employees against any and all claims, suits and judgments
lo which Wayne County, the Departmenits, its officials and employees may be subject and for all costs and
actual atlorney fees which may be incurred on account of injury to persons or damage lo property, including
County property. The Perm't Holder shall provide this indemnity for any incident arising out of any and all
activities performed under the permit or in connection with work nol authortized by the permit, or resulting
from the fai.ure to comply with the terms of the permit, or arising out of the continued existence of the work
product that is subject to the permit.

Certificates of insurance shall be required tor all construction permits, excluding residential driveway
permits. Each cenrtificate of insurance and any associated correspondence shall reference the plan review
number of the project. General liability and automotive liability insurance coverage shall be in amounts
detailed below:

The general liability insurance coverage shall be in amounts not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence
and $2,000,000 general aggregate. Froof of automobile lability shall be in amounts not less than
£1,000,000 combined single limit for each accident, bodily injury per accident, and properly damage per
accident, and in an amount not less than $1,000,000 for bodily injury each person, each occurrence
and properly damage liability $1,000,000 each occurrence.

The certificate of insurance must be provided by a person, the corporation, or by authorized representalives
who signed personally either the application or permit. Insurance shall remain in force untit the permit is
released by Wayne County.

The Wayne County Department of Public Services shall be a Certificate Holder on the policy of
insurance. Wayne County, dralnage district, and its officers, agents and employees shall be named
as additional insured parties. It is also required that the annual permit numbers are included on
each certificate of insurance.

The insurance shall cover a period not less than the {erm of the permit and shall provide that it cannot be
cancelled or reduced without thirty (30) days advance written nolice to Wayne County, by certified mail,
first-class, retumn receipt requested. The thirty (30) days shall begin on the date when the County received
the notice, as evidenced by the return receipt.

Such insurance shall provide by endorsement therein for the thiny (30) day nolice by the insurer to the
Permit Office prior to termination, cancellation or malerial alteration of the policy.

Licensee agrees lo make application for renewal thereof at least sixty (60) days before the expiration date
of the policy then in force and to file a cerlified copy of such renewed policy with the Permil Office.

The policy shall also provide by endorsement for the removal of the contractual exclusion,

Should insurance coverage be cancelled or reduced below acceptable limits, or allowed to expire, the
authorizalion to continue work under the permit shall be suspended or revoked and shall not resume until
new insurance is in lorce and accepted by Wayne Counly. Wayne County may, in such cases, {ake
appraopriate action to restore or protect the road and appurtenances, All cosls incurred by this action shall
be deducled from any remaining inspection deposit, bond and/or Letter of Credit and, if necessary, the

Permit Holder may be billed to defray actual expenses.

page 27



MODEL COMMUNITY RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF

WAYNE COUNTY PERMITS
Resolution No.
At a Regular Meeting of the (Name of
Community Governing Board) on (date), the following
resolution was offered:
WHEREAS, the (hereinafter  the  “Community”)

periodically applies to the County of Wayne Department of Public Services, Engineering
Division Permit Office (hereinafter the “County”) for permits to conduct emergency
repairs, annual maintenance work, and for other purposes on local and County roads
located entirely within the boundaries of the Community, as needed from time to time to
maintain the roads in a condition reasonably safe and convenient for public travel;

WHEREAS, pursuant o Act 51 of 1951, being MCL 247.651 et seq., the County permits
and regulates such activities noted above and related temporary road closures;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the County granting such
permit (hereinafter the "Permit’), the Community agrees and resolves that:

Any work performed for the Community by a contractor or subcontractor will be solely as
a contractor for the Community and not as a contractor or agent of the County. Any
claims by any contractor or subcontractor will be the sole responsibility of the
Community. The County shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities by vendors
and contractors of the Community, or their subcontractors.

The Community shall take no unlawful action or conduct, which arises either directly or
indirectly out of its obligations, responsibilities, and duties under the Permit which results
in claims being asserted against or judgment being imposed against the County, and all
officers, agents and employees thereof pursuant to a maintenance contract. In the event
that same occurs, for the purposes of the Permit, it will be considered a breach of the
Permit thereby giving the County a right to seek and obtain any necessary relief or
remedy, including, but not by way of fimitation, a judgment for money damages.

With respect to any activities authorized by Permit, when the Community requires
insurance on its own or ils contractor's behalf, it shall also require that such policy
include as named insured the County of Wayne and all officers, agents and employees
thereof.

The incorporation by the County of this Resolution as part of a permit does not prevent
the County from requiring additional performance security or insurance before issuance

of a Permit,

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall, at no expense to Wayne
County, provide necessary police supervision, establish detours and post all necessary

page 28



signs and other traffic control devices in accordance with the Michigan Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall assume full responsibility
tor the cost of repairing damage done to the County road during the period of road
closure or partial closure.

This Resolution shall continue in force from the date of execution until cancelled by the
Community or the County with no less than thirty (30) days prior written notice to the
other party. it will not be cancelled or otherwise terminated by the Community with
regard 1o any Permit which has already been issued or activity which has already been
undertaken.

The Community stipulates that it agrees to the terms of the County of Wayne permit at
the time a permit is signed by the Community’s authorized representative.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following individual(s) is/are authorized in their
official capacity as the Community’s authorized representative to sign and so bind the
Community to the provisions of any and ail permits applied for to the County of Wayne,
Department of Public Services Engineering Division Permil Office for necessary permits
from time to time to work within County road right-of-way or local roads on behalf of the
Community.

Name Title

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted
by the [Board of Trustees/City Council] of the
(name of Community), County of Wayne, Michigan, on

#305299-v2

page 29



Warren C Evans
Counry Executive November 1 4, 2017

City Of Southgate
14400 Dix Toledo Road
Southgate, M! 48195

RE: Annual Maintenance Permit - A-18069

Attention: Robert Tarabula

Enclosed is your Wayne County Annual Maintenance Permit package. The Annual Permit
authorizes a municipality to occupy Wayne County road rights-of-way for the purpose of
inspection, repair and routine maintenance of the foliowing facilties which are under its
jurisdiction:

1. Sandary sewer inspection, repair and routine maintenance.

2. Water main inspection, repair, routine maintenance andinstallation of residential and

commercial water service connections (two-inch maximum diameter).
3. Application of dust palliatives.
4. Repair and replacement of existing sidewalks.

Note: A separate permit will be required for final pavement repairs when pavement is broken
while making either emergency or non-emergency repairs.

In addition to the Annual Permit, the package also includes the following attachments, which are
incorporated by reference into the permit:

1. Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits
2. General Conditions and Limitations of Permits

3. Indemnily and Insurance Attachment

4. Model Community Resolution

Please review the insurance attachment carefully, since the insurance requirements have been
recently updated.

The WCDPS Permit Office has published its manual, Rules, Specifications and Procedures for
Permit Construction. This manual replaces the Permit Specifications Document which was
attached to annual permits in previous years. The manual is alsg incorporated by reference into
this annual permit and is available online at:

http:/f'www.waynecounty.com/dps/construction permits.htm

page 30

Department of Public Services - Permit Office
33809 Michigan Avenue. Wavne ME 49184 @ Phane 17301 S035 A0 w Bay 77711 603 4234



As a condition of the annual permit, the County requires that your governing body pass a
bianket resoiution of approval which

a) agrees to fulfill all permit obligations and conditions

b) to the extent allowed by law, hold harmless and defends Wayne County and its officials
and employses against any and all damage claims, suits or judgments of any kind or
nature arising as a result of the permitted activity

¢) designates and authorizes an appropriate official of the requesting municipality 1o sign
the permit on its behalf.

Please return the original permit, signed and dated by the person authorized and designated by
the resolution, along with a certified copy of the resolution and a copy of your certificate of
insurance, consistent with the requirements transmitted in this package. Type the name of the
designated signer below the signature line and submit these docurnents to:

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Permit Office
Attn: Ms. Janice Clarke
33809 Michigan Avenue
Wayne MI 48184

Once received, the Permit Coordinator will vaiidate your permitand return an executed copy to
you for your files.

The Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits requires that the Permit
Holder submit monthly reports of all work performed under this permit. These reports should be
faxed to 734.595.6356.

It you have any questions regarding this Annual Permit, please contact me at 734.595.6504,
extension 2002.

Sincerely,

?‘”Ml@%{u

Janice Clarke
Permit Coordinator

C: file
Allachments:  Annual Penmit
Scope of Work and Condilions for Municipal Maintenance Permits
General Conditions and Limifalions of Permiis
Indemnity and Insurance Attachment
Model Community Resolution page 31

Departinent of Public Services — Permit Oftice
F3IZND Michioan Avenie Warne Nl 101R4 m Dl 072 14 302 2500 = Do 71910 205 roer



JOSEPH G. KUSPA
Mayor

JANICE M. FERENCZ

City Clerk

JAMES E. DALLOS
Treasurer

- - -
City of Southgate
NORMA L WURMLINGER
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
Memorandum

To: Honorable City Council Members

From: John J. Zech, City Administrator ZW/V

Date: November 30, 2017

Re: Renewal of the Expert Technology, LLC Contract

- CITY COUNCIL -

JOUN GRAZIANI]
Council President

MARK FARRAH
SHERYL DENMAN
KAREN E. GEORCE
BILL COLOVOS
DALE W, ZAMECKI
PHILLIP J. RAUCH

The Administration is very pleased with the computer services of Duane Bates and his colleagues of
Expert Technology, LLC. Mr, Bates and his team have been working with the City for over 10 years.

Therefore, the Administration respectfully request the City Council pass a resolution authorizing the
Mayor and City Clerk to sign an extension to the contract with Expert Technology, LLC from January 1,

2018 through December 31, 2022. A copy of the contract is attached for your review.

It you have any questions about this matter, please contact me.

Cc: Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa
Jeff Smith
David Angileri
Brandon Fournier

page 32

14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 « 734-258-3022 » FAX: 734-246-1414



MEMO

To: City Administrator John Zech

From: Director of Public Safety Jeffrey Smith

Re: Renewal of Expert Technology Services Contract
Date: 11/21/2017

Information Technology is a very advanced and ever changing world. As Director of Public
Safety, I am very satisfied with the IT services that Expert Technology Services provides the
city. Director Bates has been working with the City of Southgate for over 10 years. He
started with the city as a private contractor working for Compuware before taking over as the
IT Director in 2012. Director Bates was part of the development and construction of the many
different computer and network systems that operate in the city buildings. Director Bates and
his staff are very competent and very proactive to the technology needs of the city.

It would be my recommendation that we continue to utilize IT Director Bates, and his
company Expert Technology Services, to provide [T Support.

Adequate funds are available and budgeted in the police department budget to cover the cost
of this contract.

Respectfully,
Qi M. Sde

Jeffrey M. Smith
Director of Public Safety

page 33



Letter of Agreement

This Service Agreement (“Agreement”), dated January 1, 2018, is entered into by the City of Southgate, a
Municipal Corporation, located at 14400 Dix-Toledo, Southgate, Michigan 48195 {“City”), and Expert
Technology, LLC, a Michigan Limited Liability Company, located at 18886 Circle Lane South, Southgate,
Michigan 48195 {“Contractor”).

Article I: Definitions

1.1 "Agreement” shall mean this document

12 “City” shall mean the City of Southgate a Municipal Corporation

13 “Contractor” shall mean Expert Technology, LLC

14 “Designee” shall mean an individual selected by the City Administrator to approve

various aspects of the Contractor’'s employment in accordance with the terms of
this agreement

1.5 “Information Technology” shall mean the study, design, development,
implementation, support or management of computer-based information systems,
particularly software applications and computer hardware

16 “SMIA” shall mean the Southern Michigan Information Alliance, an entity created
to enhance public safety services of the member communities

Article Il: Term

2.1 The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of five (5) years, commencing on
January 1, 2018.

2.1.1  The Contractor and the City agree that upon the mutual agreement of both parties
memorialized in a subsequent writing the terms of this Agreement may be extended for a period of two
years.

Article Ili: Compensation

3.1 The City agrees to pay the Contractor $81, 830.00 a year for a total of five (5) years.
3.1.1 The Contractor and the City agree that if this Agreement is extended in accordance with
the provisions set forth in Article |1, the compensation will remain unchanged.
3.1.2 Compensation shall be paid on a monthly basis through the duration of this Agreement
or any subsequent extensions.
3.3 The City shall also reimburse Contractor for all ordinary and necessary expenses
incurred in connection with the performance of his services, provided that timely notice of such
expenses is sent to and approved by the City Administrator or his designee.

Article IV: Termination

4.1 This Agreement may be terminated at any time upon the mutual agreement of both
parties expressed in a written agreement.

page 34



Article V: Contractor’s Duties

5.1 The Contractor shall be responsible for maintaining the City’s Information Technology
infrastructure.

5.1.1 The Contractor will be responsible for developing, testing and implementing new
technology including training personnel related thereto.

5.1.2  The City Administrator or his designee shall administer provisions herein on behalf of
the City.

5.2 The Contractor shall be responsible for maintaining the network which encompasses
SMIA.

53 The Contractor shall be obligated to train current or new procedures to employees of
the City developed by the Contractor through the duration of this Agreement.

54 The Contractor shall seek approval from the City Administrator or his Designee for the

purchase of any equipment, supplies, materials or any other item.
Article VI: Assignment of Contract

6.1 The Contractor shall not be permitted to sublet this Agreement or any part thereof in
any manner or degree whatsoever.

Article VII: Governing Law

7.1 This Agreement shall be governed by the laws if the State of Michigan and is
performable and shall be enforceable in Wayne, County, Michigan.

Article VIII: Independent Contractor Status

8.1 The parties recognize that the Contractor is an independent contractor and not an
employee, or agent of the City and that the City will not incur any liability as the result of Contractor’s
actions. Contractor shall at all times disclose that he is an independent contractor of the City and shall
not represent to any third party that he is an employee, or agent of the City other than as expressly
authorized by the City. The City shall not withhold any funds from Contractor for tax or other
governmental purposes, and Contractor shall be responsible for the payment of same. Contractor shall
not be entitled to receive any employment benefits offered to employees of the City, including but not
limited to: workers’ compensation coverage; savings, incentive or other bonus plans; health, dental or
life insurance coverage; and paid vacations. The City shall not exercise control over Contractor.

page 35



IN WITNESS WHEREFORE, IT Director and duly authorized officer and representative of the City

have executed this Agreement.

City of Southgate

By:

loseph G. Kuspa
Title:  Mayor

Date:

By:

Janice M. Ferencz
Title:  City Clerk

Expert Technology, LLC

By:

Date:

Duane Bates

page 36



JOSEPH G RLSPA
‘fﬂ_l'ﬂr

JANICE M FERENCZ
City Clerk

JAMES L. DALLOS
Treasurer

<

.

et Loy, W

————

City of Southpute
NORAMA L WLRMIINGER
MUNICTPAL BUILDING

November 28, 2017

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised | have made the following appointments:

Plan Commission — for a term expiring December 2020

Patricia Anderson 12345 Dorset Court
Jason Cashmer 12450 Devoe

Your concurrence on these appointments is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Cec:  Janice Ferencz, City Clerk

JGK/law

- CITY COUNCIL -
JOHN GRAZIAN]
Councif President
MARK FARRAN
SHERYL. DENMAN
KAREN k. GEORCE
BILL COLOVOS
DALE W, ZAMECK!
PHILLIP J RAUCH

page 37

14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE MICHTIGAN 48195 ¢ TA258.3020 « FAN: T34-246-1414



JOSEPH G, KUSPA
Maynr

JANICE M. FERENCZ
City Clerk

JAMES E. DALLOS

Treasurer

City of Southgate
MOIANA L WLURMILINGER
MUNCIPAL BUTLIM ™G

November 27, 2017
To The Honorable

Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissicns

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised | have made the following appointments:
Plan Commission - for a term expiring December 2019
Christopher Rollet 12966 Netherwood

Plan Commission - for a term expiring December 2020

Barbara Biskner 14258 Balsam St.

Your concurrence on these appointmeants is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Cc: Janice Ferencz, Citv Clerk

JGK/law

-CITY COUNCIL -
JOHN CRAZIAN]
Council President
MARK FARRAH
SHERYL DENMAN
KAREN E. GEORGE
BILL COLOVOS
DALE W. ZAMECKI
PHILLIP J. RAUCH

page 38

14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHGATE, MICHIG AN 48193 « 734-238-3022 » FAX: 734-246-1414



JOSEPH G, KUSPA
Mayor

JANICE M. FERENCZ
City Clerk

JAMES E. DALLOS
Treasurer

City of Southgate
NORMA LWURMLINGER
MUNICIPAL BUILDING

November 28, 2017

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised | have made the foilowing appointment:

Board of Zoning Appeals - for a term expiring December 2020

John Byers 13024 Leroy

Your concurrence on these appointments is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Cc:  Janice Ferencz, City Clerk

JGKNaw

- CITY COUNCIL -
JOHN GRAZIANI]
Council President
MARK FARRAH
SHERYL DENMAN
KAREN E. GEORGE
BILL COLOVOS
DALE W. ZAMECK!
PHILLIP J. RAUCH

page 39

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHCATE. MICHICAN 48195 « 734-258-3022 » FAX: 734-246-1414



JOSEPH CG. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -

Hayar .
JOHN GRAZIANI

JANICE M. FERENCZ Council Presidens
Cty Clerk MARK FARRAH
JAMES E. DALLOS SHERYL DENMAN
Treasurer KAREN E. CEORGE
. BILL COLOVOS

City of Southnate DALE W. ZAMECK!

NORMA 1. WURMLINGER UL LA AU e

MUNICIPAL BUILDING

November 30, 2017

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised | have made the following appointment:

Library Commission - for a term expiring April 2019
Danny McCoy 13745 Birrell

This appointment will fill the vacancy created by Mark Kremer's resignation from the
commission.

Your concurrence on these appointments is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Cc:  Janice Ferencz, City Clerk

JGK/law

page 40

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD + SOUTHCATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » 734-238-3022 « FAX: 734-246-1414



